McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: Final receipt

Attachments: IMG_0814.jpg; ATTO0001.txt

Ahal | did find one extra receipt though. It was for my taxi from the airport to the hotel when we were in Winnipeg. On
the evening of the 11th. | attached a photo here.

Thanks Lornal!

M
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2018 1:44 PM
To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: Re: June 11, 25 & 26 travel questions

| thought | had the receipt but | actually can’t find it! It’s no problem though, | don’t need to reimburse that one.

Thanks Lorna!
M

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2018, at 6:19 PM, Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

This is great. Thank you for clarifying. | will wait for the receipt.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 17, 2018, at 5:14 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| took the 6am ferry on the 11", and | have a receipt | forgot to send you. I'll get it over
today.

| was already in Vancouver for the 25/26" of June, s.22
s.22 and then flew back into Vancouver

and stayed there.

Hope this helps, let me know if you need anything else. I'll have email access for a few
more days.

Thank you SO MUCH for all your work getting me reimbursed. | appreciate it more than
| can say.

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca|250.812.0878

From: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: June 11, 25 & 26 travel questions

Hi Meghan,
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Do you remember how you got to Vancouver for June 11" and how you returned?

Same for June 25 and 26"? | don’t see anything in the calendar and there are no walk
on ferry receipts with these ones you sent over.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:29 PM
To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX
Subject: May records

Attachments: May 2018.pdf

Hey Jacqueline,
Attached are my records for May 2018, in case you need them. | have not identified harms.

Thanks,
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: RE: BC Government- Meeting Request UBC Tech and Engineering Campus Squamish

| haven’t heard anything back yet! Sorry about that.
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

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:16 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: BC Government- Meeting Request UBC Tech and Engineering Campus Squamish

Well hello ©

At this point no word on MMM — did her MA say anything further to you? We’re still moving along w/ ADM Jeff Vasey +
PSG.

Best,

Alyson

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:06 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: BC Government- Meeting Request UBC Tech and Engineering Campus Squamish

Not gone yet! @
| think if MMM and PSG are there the Minister should be there as well, yes,

Thanks!
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:54 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: BC Government- Meeting Request UBC Tech and Engineering Campus Squamish

Hey Meghan,

| know you’re just about on your way out... but | was wondering if you did indeed want this meeting to include MBR and
if MMM is going to join.

Thank you!

Alyson

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX" <Solenn.Madevon@leg.bc.ca>

Date: July 17, 2018 at 11:51:25 AM PDT

To: "Tan, Alyson JTT:EX" <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>, "Barnes, Kristin AEST:EX" <Kristin.Barnes@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Glumac, Rick" « s.17

Subject: FW: BC Government- Meeting Request UBC Tech and Engineering Campus Squamish

Good morning,

We are looking at the week of August 6" for a meeting with Toran Savjord of the UBC Tech and
Engineering Campus Squamish.

So far PSG’s calendar seems pretty open, is there a day that works better for ADM Vasey?
Best,

Solenn Madevon| Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-387-0334| solenn.madevon@Ileg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Toran Savjord [mailto:tsavijord@cornerstonedevelopments.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Madevon, Solenn <Solenn.Madevon@l|eg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: BC Government- Meeting Request UBC Tech and Engineering Campus Squamish

Hello Solenn

The week of August 6 works accept that instead of James -Dean of Applied Science at UBC he will have
to send an associate s.22 So send me a date and time and | will see who is
available.

Thanks!

Toran.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Records Management - Departing or Trasnferring Employees - Guide and Checklist
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

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:23 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Records Management - Departing or Trasnferring Employees - Guide and Checklist

Jacqueline Louie
Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable George Chow, Minister of State for Trade
Ministry of Jobs, Trade, and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
Jacqueline.louie@gov.bc.ca |250-387-9142

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Leduc, Danine MAH:EX

Sent: Wednesday, May 23, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX

Subject: Records Management - Departing or Trasnferring Employees - Guide and Checklist

Hi Meghan and Jacqueline,

It was great to see you both Friday! In anticipation of your transfers, we’re providing two resources for you to assist
with managing your records in accordance with government policy before you leave:
e The “Departing Employees Guide” has a checklist on pages 4/5, to help you walk through the steps of
managing your email and other records prior to departure.
o Departing or Transferring Employees Guide (last revised 2018/01/09)

e We've also provided a link to a more general resource for Minister’s Office Records to assist you with
details about where to file your content. Please ensure a copy of your calendar is retained on the
Minister’s Office LAN as MA calendars are often the subject of FOI requests.

7
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o Managing Minister’s Office Records (last revised 2018/01/18)

Should you have any questions, or require any assistance, please don’t hesitate to contact me or Tracy.
Thank you,

Danine

Danine Leduc

Executive Director

Corporate Planning & Priorities Branch
Economy Sector Ministries
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:22 PM
To: 'Kathryn Hayashi'

Subject: RE: Contacting the Minister's office

Thanks so much Kathryn. $-22
$.22 putting my knowledge to good use!

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

From: Kathryn Hayashi [mailto:khayashi@triumfinnovations.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 1:08 PM

To: Sean Lee; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Contacting the Minister's office

Hi Meghan

s.22

John-Michael,s.22 - we would love to show you TRIUMF and get you up to date
on some of the initiatives we are working on.

Warm regards to you,
Kathryn

KATHRYN HAYASHI | CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
TRIUMF Innovations Inc.

e TRIUMF

4004 Wesbrook Mall, Vancouver, BC, Canada V6T 2A3
Mobile 604.377.7132 | Office 604.222.7708
triumfinnovations.ca| LinkedIn | triumf.ca

CONFIDENTIAL - This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution by others is strictly

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete and destroy all copies. Thank you.

9
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From: Sean Lee

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 10:14 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>; Kathryn Hayashi <khayashi@triumfinnovations.ca>
Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Contacting the Minister's office

Hi Meghan,

s.22

One final question —Have you heard anything from the federal government about the timing of a coordinated
announcement for the funding of the Institute for Advanced Medical Isotopes (IAMI)? On our end, we've completed the
negotiations on the federal Contribution Agreement and we’re expecting everything to be signed and sealed within the
next few weeks, but beyond this we haven’t heard anything more about an announcement.

John-Michael —s.22
Although I’'m sure Meghan has filled you in on TRIUMF, it'd be my pleasure to brief you — at your convenience —on
TRIUMF and answer any questions you may have about the facility. | look forward to hearing from you!

Best regards,

Sean Lee, MSc

Head, External Relations

TRIUMF - Canada's particle accelerator centre
4004 Wesbrook Mall | Vancouver, BC | Canada
Phone: 604-222-7655 | Email: seanlee@triumf.ca

Connect with TRIUMF on Twitter, Facebook, and Instagram

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX [mailto:Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 9:47 AM

To: Kathryn Hayashi <khayashi@triumfinnovations.ca>; Sean Lee <seanlee@triumf.ca>
Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX <JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Contacting the Minister's office

Hello Kathryn and Sean,

I’m reach out to yous.22 Moving forward, your contact will be my
colleague, John Michael McColl. | have cc’d him on this email, and he can be reached at johnmichael.mccoll@gov.bc.ca /
250-208-6051

10
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In my time working in the Minister’s office $-22 to work with both Triumf and
Triumf Innovations, and appreciated how proactive and prepared you have both been.

Thanks again for all your work, and wishing you all the best in the future.

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

11
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: RE: June 11, 25 & 26 travel questions

| took the 6am ferry on the 11, and | have a receipt | forgot to send you. I'll get it over today.

| was already in Vancouver for the 25/26' of June,s.22
5.22 and then flew back into Vancouver and stayed there.

Hope this helps, let me know if you need anything else. I'll have email access for a few more days.
Thank you SO MUCH for all your work getting me reimbursed. | appreciate it more than | can say.

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

Same for June 25 and 26™? | don’t see anything in the calendar and there are no walk on ferry receipts with these ones
you sent over.

12
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:07 PM
To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE:s.22

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

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:06 AM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: s.22

Meghan!!!

s.22

Have a fantastic summer.
Caelie

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:04 AM
To: LP Ministerial Assistants

Subject: 522

Hi everyone,

| wanted to send a quick note s.22
5.22 The team we have assembled continues to impress me, as | watch what we have collectively been able to

accomplish — and excitedly anticipate all that is still to come.

s.22

All the best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

13
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British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca|250.812.0878

14
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Subject: RE: s.22

Awe, thanks Shannon. 522

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

From: Russell, Shannon CITZ:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:10 AM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE:s.22

Enjoy Meghan and thanks for everything. $-22

s.22

Shannon

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:04 AM
To: LP Ministerial Assistants

Subject: s-22

Hi everyone,

| wanted to send a quick note$-22
s.22 The team we have assembled continues to impress me, as | watch what we have collectively been able to
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
To: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Subject: RE:S.22

Thanks Robyn, you too!$.22
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

From: Spilker, Robyn FIN:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: s.22

Thanks Meghan,3-22

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: July 17, 2018 11:04 AM

To: LP Ministerial Assistants <LPMAs@Victorial.gov.bc.ca>
Subject:s.22

Hi everyone,

| wanted to send a quick note s.22
5.22 The team we have assembled continues to impress me, as | watch what we have collectively been able to
accomplish —and excitedly anticipate all that is still to come.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 5:04 PM
To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: business roundtable

Champ! Thank you.
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

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: business roundtable

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 2:04 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: business roundtable
Hi Meghan,

Please find attached. Unfortunately they’re in two separate formats since we rushed two different program areas to
put this together.

Thanks,

Monica.

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:15 PM
To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: FW: business roundtable

Hi Monica,
As discussed, please see the attached list of companies.

Thanks,
Meghan

17
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

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:56 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Cc: Kingston, Charlotte PREM:EX

Subject: business roundtable

Folks —

We are organizing a business roundtable for PJH on July 26™. I've just gotten sign off on the list though it goes before
the Premier this afternoon so things could change. If/once confirmed, MBR will be added to the invite. | hope to get
them out tomorrow — if at all possible!

Meghan, if you can please ask your Ministry to fill out info on # of employees, relative size, etc that would be great.
Let me know if you have questions.

Thank you,
Mira

Mira Oreck, Director of Stakeholder Relations
Office of the Premier

#740 — 999 Canada Place

Vancouver, BC

604 839 1967
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

| know$-22 . but | was wondering if you did indeed want this meeting to include MBR and
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
Cc: "Glumac, Rick" - s.17

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
T: 250-387-0334| solenn.madevon@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Toran Savjord [mailto:tsavijord@cornerstonedevelopments.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Madevon, Solenn <Solenn.Madevon®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: BC Government- Meeting Request UBC Tech and Engineering Campus Squamish

Hello Solenn

The week of August 6 works accept that instead of James -Dean of Applied Science at UBC he will have
to send an associate $-22 So send me a date and time and | will see who is
available.

Thanks!

Toran.

20
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:51 PM
To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Expedia

FYI

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Expedia

| met with the GR Manager from Expedia Group today (he also met with Kelly in Tourism and an official in Finance). He
had a lot of positive things to say about working with our government — said that outside of Washington this is the place
they find government to be the most collaborative and easiest to work with. They have just shy of 200 employees in
Vancouver/Victoria and he suggested we reach out anytime if we are seeking validators particularly for the tech sector.

JM/Meghan — pls share with your Minister.
™M

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:48 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Women Trailblazrs Project interview questions for MO

Sorry for all the emails today, | just want to make sure you have everything you might need from my email inboxs.22
s.22

Here’s more info on the Women Trailblazers thing.

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

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:34 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Women Trailblazrs Project interview questions for MO

Not sure of the location yet, Amanda, but | promise to keep you posted!
Thanks,

Lori

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Women Trailblazrs Project interview questions for MO

Thanks Lori — Done, July 31 has been extended to be from 1:00PM — 2:00PM. Will this take place at the JTT Vancouver
offices?

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria | British Columbia | V8W 9E2
22
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Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with
the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists
under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 12:03 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Women Trailblazrs Project interview questions for MO

Hi Meghan — Mid-week next week is fine. July 31 is when they are planning to hold the interview. Right now this activity
is showing as on hold in the Minister’s calendar. Amanda — can you please change to an hour, plus travel time? | will
send you more details on the location soon!

Meghan — can you also add this question too?

s.13

If it is easier for the minister to relay his thoughts in person, | am happy to meet with him to gather.
Thanks,

Lori

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:44 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Women Trailblazrs Project interview questions for MO

Hey Lori,

| was just speaking with the Minister about this and he’s cognizant that these are questions he’ll want to put some
thought into. I'm not sure that | will be able to get you the answers today. My plan was to give him some time to look at
them on the plane ride home.

Do we know when they’re hoping to film the video segment?

Thanks, and sorry about the delay.

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2018, at 10:30 AM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan — We are working on the Trailblazr interview questions and there are some that we need
your help populating. Can you please review the below and provide some responses?
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Possible to have to us by end Thursday?
Thanks,

Lori

s.13

10.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:20 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Potential Finance Candidates for Innovate BC
Attachments: s.22 Board_June 2018.pdf

Re: financial candidates for Innovate BC

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:57 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Potential Finance Candidates for Innovate BC

From: Shirley Vickers [mailto:svickers@bcic.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 8:45 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Subject: Potential Finance Candidates for Innovate BC

Hi Fazil

Jennie Choboter, our CFO, has put together three potential candidates with Finance backgrounds that may be of
interest for our Board. She has not spoken to $-22 re: Board position but | understand thats.22 has expressed

interest in being affiliated with our organization in some capacity.

In addition to the two attached,s-22 who was previously on our board, has also expressed her interest in
continuing in this role. To my knowledge she does not have any apparent political affiliation. She has been so committed
and a very dependable board member over the time | have been here and has held the position of $.22

$.22 | believe the Board Resource office will have her information.
Please let me know what you may need me to do to provide assistance.
Kind regards,

Shirley

Shirley Vickers, MBA
President & CEO

Innovate BC
Suite 900, 1188 West Georgia, Vancouver, BC
Stay Connected: www.bcic.ca

ME®HD
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 12:02 PM

To: JTT Executive; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Thindwa,
Pamela JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: $.22

Hi everyone,
Ass.22 | want to take this opportunity to say thank you for all of your work over the past year.

During my time in the Minister’s office | have had the opportunity to work with each of you, and your teams, and have
been so grateful for how efficiently and diligently you have supported our office. It has been a pleasure and a privilege
to work with all of you, and although | am anxious to let some of my files go, | have the utmost trust that you will
continue to advance these projects and initiatives that we have shared responsibility for in my time here.

Thanks for being patient with: early meetings, late meetings, cancelled meetings, too many meetings and all the prep
and policy that we don’t see from the MO.

All the best to each of you,
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

27

Page 27 0f 291 JTT-2018-87484



McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Jang, Monica
JTT:EX

Subject: Document management

Attachments: Document Management.docx

Hello everyone,

To help with the transition, | have made up a quick cheatsheet document for how DNs, INs and MNs are handled here in
the MO. Hope this helps!

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:53 AM

To: McNish, James EMPR:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Final materials

Attachments: IB - Preliminary Premium Rates for 2019.(final draft) - July-16-2018.pdf; Backgrounder -

Premium Rates - July 2018.pdf; Backgrounder - Financial Management - July 2018.pdf

Hey James,

This is an issue that will be raised by some small business stakeholders, in particular the CFIB.

You can see more about their stance on this issue in the “year-in” report | shared with you last week when we went

over the small business file.
Just flagging for your reference.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: Final materials

Hi— Not sure if this is of interest to you, but sharing.

Lori
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 8:48 AM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Ministerial visit to PerfectMind

Details for the PerfectMind tour on Wednesday morning.

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

From: Shay Purdy [mailto:spurdy@summa.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 7:17 PM

To: Curran, Eamon JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Cc: Rose Bahrami

Subject: Ministerial visit to PerfectMind

Hi, all -
Thanks again for making Minister Ralston’s visit to PerfectMind possible.

The Minister will be hosted by Farid Dordar, Founder and CEO of PerfectMind, who will probably be joined by Ali Sanei,
Chief Operating Officer.

PerfectMind is indeed still located at 4333 Still Creek Drive, Burnaby, BC (2™ Floor). There are no special parking or
logistical instructions required.

Rose Bahrami, copied here, will be anticipating Minister Ralston’s arrival at 9:30am on Wednesday, July 18", at 9:30am,
accompanied by John-Michael McColl from the Minster’s Office, and Eamon Curran from the department.

If there is an issue, please feel free to call Farid on his cellphone: 5.22

In addition to giving the Minister a tour and overview of PerfectMind’s software solutions, Farid wishes to discuss
current challenges and opportunities for the business, including but not limited to:

e Competing for talent with multinationals setting up in the greater Vancouver area

¢ The challenge of finding required scale-up financing that doesn’t jeopardize Canadian ownership

¢ PerfectMind’s Strategic Innovation Fund application

With warm regards,

Shay
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Shay Purdy
Senior Consultant

Summa Strategies Canada Inc.

613.235.1400 (main line)
613.222.0431 (cell)
spurdy@summa.ca
www.summa.ca
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 6:04 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: AMSSA materials - IN and report

No thank YOU.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 5:34 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: Re: AMSSA materials - IN and report

Hi Meghan,
Il have program reach out to the DMO to get arranged.
Thanks much!

Lori Cascaden

Communications Manager, GCPE
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
778-698-2892 (office)

778-679-3218 (mobile)
lori.cascaden@gov.bc.ca

On Jul 16, 2018, at 5:04 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, please. The report has not been shared by program and | had not heard of it until recently so it
would be best to get a briefing.

I've looped in Amanda to help find a time.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: FW: AMSSA materials - IN and report

Hi Meghan — Here is the AMSSA report and IN that we chatted about last week.s.13

s.13 Has program shared this report with you? |
wonder if the Minister would like more of a briefing?

Please advise.

Thanks,

Lori
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 5:07 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: FOR DIRECTON - FW: Meeting request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Metal Tech Alley-

Trail July 24th

Let’s stick with dinner. Thanks Amanda.
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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:56 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FOR DIRECTON - FW: Meeting request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Metal Tech Alley- Trail July 24th

Hi,
Thoughts on this? More specifically the dinner. Original plans were to have dinner at s.15 Let
me know if you want to stick with the original plan or do dinner while at a Little League game...

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

From: Jacomien van Tonder [mailto:jvantonder@Icic.ca]

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Metal Tech Alley- Trail July 24th

Good morning Amanda!
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I've done the arrangements for the meeting with Minister Ralston for July 24.

We'll meet him at our office at 2 pm, in our boardroom. Some of our board members will be in attendance as
well as myself. (I've also arranged a representative of Teck as requested).

(our office is in the Community Futures Building, 825 Spokane Street, Trail). Should I have some snacks
available? How long after lunch will he be here?

How many people will form part of your delegation?

Bill Van Beek will have dinner with Min Ralston, what time should be arrange that for? 5:30 pm? Will it be
convenient for the Minister to meet Bill in Trail? The BC Little League Baseball Provincial Championships is
in Trail from July 20 to 29. There is a game on July 24 that starts at 5 pm. We were wondering if the Minister
would like to attend the ball game with Bill and have dinner there, instead of going to a restaurant. The kids that
play range from 11-12 years of age.

Please let me know what you think!

Regards

Jacomien van Tonder

Project Coordinator

Lower Columbia Initiatives Corporation
jvantonder(@lcic.ca

www.lcic.ca

250-364-6461 office

in benefits ta
in2015/16

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT MESSAGE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential
and privileged information. It is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is specifically
addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to, any other person. The act of having communicated by
email in no way waives any privilege or confidentiality that may be claimed over these communications. If you
are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and
destroy all copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is
not authorized and may be illegal. We thank you in advance for your cooperation. The Lower Columbia
Initiatives Corporation is committed to protecting personal information in a manner that is accurate,
confidential, secure, and responsible. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no responsibility for
loss or damage that may be caused by its contents. Unless otherwise stated, opinions expressed in this email are
those of the author and are not necessarily endorsed by the author's employer.

On Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 1:56 PM, Terry Van Horn <tvanhorn@metaltechalley.com> wrote:
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Hi Amanda, great to talk to you, as mentioned I will not be available but we will make sure to help coordinate
the visit.

As I understand it the Minister and his team will be in Trail July 24th, I will make sure we will have someone
to speak to Metal Tech Alley as well as I mentioned I could invite Bill Van Beek, Chair of the LCCDTS
www.lccdts.com to dinner at the Brewery that night.

I have cc'd Jacomien who will be looking after the logistics from our end.
Thank you for the opportunity.
Talk soon!

On Tue, Jul 10, 2018 at 11:48 AM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Terry,

On behalf of the Hon. Bruce Ralston, Minister or Jobs, Trade and Technology, I have been asked to coordinate
a possible meeting/tour between Minister Ralston and your company while he is in Trail on Tuesday July
24, Would you and your group be available for a meeting at your offices that day?

Please let me know at your earliest convenience if we can confirm Thr15min for this meeting/tour. This will be
more of an introductory visit and an opportunity for the Minister to learn more about your company. Once
confirmed we can then work on further logistics such as specific time, location, attendees and agenda items.

Thank you in advance,

Amanda Robb
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Chow
Minister of State for Trade

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria |British Columbia | VEW 9E2

Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca
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In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration
requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at:
https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

Terry Van Horn
Executive Director
tvanhorn@metaltechalley.com

www.metaltechalley.com
250-364-64601 office
250-231-5041 cell

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT MESSAGE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. It
is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is specifically addressed and should not be read by, or delivered to, any other
person. The act of having communicated by email in no way waives any privilege or confidentiality that may be claimed over these
communications. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy
all copies. Any dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient is not authorized and may be illegal.
We thank you in advance for your cooperation. The Lower Columbia Initiatives Corporation is committed to protecting personal information
in a manner that is accurate, confidential, secure, and responsible. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no responsibility for
loss or damage that may be caused by its contents. Unless otherwise stated, opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and are
not necessarily endorsed by the author's employer.

G4 [P Tk st et :s* o o B gymoas
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 5:05 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Robb,
Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: AMSSA materials - IN and report

Yes, please. The report has not been shared by program and | had not heard of it until recently so it would be best to get
a briefing.

I’'ve looped in Amanda to help find a time.

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

Hi Meghan — Here is the AMSSA report and IN that we chatted about last week.s-13

s.13 Has program shared this report with you? | wonder if the Minister would
like more of a briefing?
Please advise.

Thanks,

Lori
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hey Jon,

Attached is a good history of the smart communities thing.

s.13:8.17

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Monday, July 16, 2018 3:15 PM
Robinson, Jon PREM:EX

Smart communties

Smart Communities.pdf

s.13;8.17

Let me know if you need anything else.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:30 PM
To: 'Shay Purdy'

Cc: Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi Shay,

So we finally secured a date for Minister Ralston to come visit PerfectMind -- this Wednesday morning.

| am wondering if in advance of the meeting you might be able to share with me the presentation that Farid sent to me
when we were first connected. It was a broad overview of the company.

If you can, that would be fantastic.

Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology British Columbia Parliament
Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca|250.812.0878

From: Shay Purdy [mailto:spurdy@summa.cal)
Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi, Meagan!

Following-up here on Farid's behalf.

Hoping we can connect sometime in the next few days to briefly discuss.

Farid is preparing to submit Letter of Intent to the federal Strategic Innovation Fund, and looking to explore what kind of
provincial programs could be leveraged.

PerfectMind is located in Burnaby. Perhaps we could find an opportunity for the Minister to sit down with Farid to talk
about the business's success story and path for growth?

Let me know what you think! Thanks!
Shay

Shay Purdy
Summa Strategies Canada Inc.
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613.222.0431 (cell)

From: Farid Dordar [mailto:farid@perfectmind.com]

Sent: December-20-17 7:23 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>; 'Vinning, Gurpreet (INFC)' <gurpreet.vinning@canada.ca>
Cc: Shay Purdy <spurdy@summa.ca>

Subject: Re: Follow up

Hi Meghan,

Thank you for the follow up. The attached file is a presentation about PerfectMind.

Farid Dordar

CEO and Founder
PerfectMind Inc.

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2017 11:13:50 AM

To: Farid Dordar; 'Vinning, Gurpreet (INFC)'

Subject: RE: Follow up

Hi Farid,

Just following up with you again! If and when you have a moment, could you pass along some basic information about
your company and about the kind of support you'd be looking for and | can connect you with someone in the Ministry
who can best answer your questions and provide more information on the available programs.

Thanks,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology British Columbia Parliament Buildings
| 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca<mailto:meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca>|250.812.0878

From: Farid Dordar [mailto:farid@perfectmind.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2017 3:10 PM

To: Vinning, Gurpreet (INFC)

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Follow up

Hi Gurpreet,
| enjoyed our meeting yesterday and thank for the introduction.

Hi Megan, | look forward to setup a meeting with Mr. Bruce Ralston when possible!
Thank you,
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Farid Dordar
Chief Executive Officer

PerfectMind Technology Inc.
Enterprise.PerfectMind.com<http://Enterprise.PerfectMind.com>
Attract, Connect, Keep

On Dec 13, 2017, at 3:01 PM, Vinning, Gurpreet (INFC)
<gurpreet.vinning@canada.ca<mailto:gurpreet.vinning@canada.ca>> wrote:
Good afternoon Farid,

| hope you're enjoying your time here in Ottawa. Yesterday at our meeting | let you know that | would introduce you a
contact in the BC Government. I've cc'd Meghan Sali on this email, she is the Ministerial Assistant to Minister Bruce
Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology in British Columbia. I've given her a brief overview of our meeting so
that we are all on the same page. Best of luck Farid.

Thanks,

Gurpreet S. Vinning

Policy Advisor and Special Assistant for Western Canada and the Territories Office of the Minister of Infrastructure and
Communities Cabinet du ministre de I'Infrastructure et des Collectivités Government of Canada/Gouvernement du
Canada

Tel: (613) 286-4342

gurpreet.vinning@canada.ca<mailto:gurpreet.vinning@canada.ca>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 140440 Invitation to Prince George from NDIT

Not in the MO, but perhaps DMO might.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 1:43 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 140440 Invitation to Prince George from NDIT

Hi —

Do we have BIO’s or MN coming up for this?

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

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:14 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Starko, Christina JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: 140440 Invitation to Prince George from NDIT
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My pleasure and thanks again!

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 2:56 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Starko, Christina JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: 140440 Invitation to Prince George from NDIT

Hey Shirley,

We just got direction from the Minister on this today. He would like to attend this event, and we’re going with the July
date. Thanks for following up!

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

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 2:29 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Starko, Christina JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: 140440 Invitation to Prince George from NDIT

Hi Amanda and Meghan -

I've received an email this afternoon in regards to MBR to join Northern Development Board of Directors for dinner and
discussion focused on supporting Economic Development in Northern BC — in PG.

They have provided/suggested several dates for consideration but have not heard back particularly in next week dates.
e Tuesday, April 17" from 6:00 to 8:00PM
e  Wednesday, April 18" from 6:00 to 8:00PM
e Tuesday, July 17" from 6:00 to 8:00PM
e Tuesday, October 9" from 6:00 to 8:00PM

If none of these work for MBR, they would be please host DM.

If someone could get back to Lori Moseley at lori@northerndevelopment.bc.ca or by call 1-250-561-2525, that would be
great.

Thanks!

Shirley

44

Page 44 0f 291 JTT-2018-87484



McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 12:56 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

Thanks for the heads up, Monica. This sounds good to me.

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

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 12:42 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

Hi Meghan,
s.22
below.

Thanks,

Monica.

From: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Little, Christine JTT:EX; Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Cc: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Subject: Fw: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

FY| -$-44

See

From:s.22

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)
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s.22

From: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX <Sean.Kincross@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: July 16, 2018 09:14
To: 22

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

Good Morning $-22
| hope this email find you well.

Minister Ralston has identified a second candidate for appointment to the BC Small Business Roundtable and | am
checking in with you to determine if you would like to be included in this round of appointments.

It would be greatly appreciated if you can advise me by tomorrow so that we can advise Minister Ralston.

Sean

From: s.22

Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

Hi Sean,

My apologies for the delay. | had meant to discuss this appointment with my employer before submitting the
CPD and it fell off the radar. | will follow up with them and get back to you soonest.

Warm regards,
Emma

Sent from my mobile device

From: Sean.Kincross@gov.bc.ca
Sent: May 29, 2018 9:34 AM
To:522

Cc: Jaclynn.Hunter@gov.bc.ca
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Subject: RE: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

Hello$22 - Just following up to see if you have any questions about the CPD form. It would be great to have you join
the Roundtable in June as they embark on a new round of community engagements through the Small Business Task
Force special initiative.

Sean

From:s.22

Sent: Tuesday, May 1, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

Hi Sean,

Thank you for the phone call yesterday and for the heads up on the upcoming meeting. (And thank you,
Jackie, for yesterday's email.)

5.22 and it is quite unlikely | will be able to attend the roundtable meeting. |
will have to see what my day looks like and perhaps | will be able to join by phone that afternoon.

| will work on the CPD form.

Warm regards,
s.22

From: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX <Sean.Kincross@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: May 1, 2018 14:59
To:s.22

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX
Subject: Roundtable Quarterly Meeting: Tuesday MAY 22 @ 1pm, YVR Airport (TBC)

Good Afternoon $-22

While we wait for receipt of your CPD paperwork, | wanted to give you the heads up that there may be a half-
day Small Business Roundtable meeting, Chaired by Minister Ralston, on the afternoon of May 22" at a
location in the Lower Mainland. While we cannot proceed with a formal appointment until the CPD process

has been completed, we are hoping it will be complete by then.

With that in mind, for the time being and presuming you are available, can you please hold space in your
calendar for the afternoon of May 22",

| will confirm or advise on status of meeting as soon as further details are confirmed.

Thank you,
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SEAN R. KINCROSS | Senior Program Manager
Small Business Roundtable Secretariat

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology | Province of British Columbia

p: 778.698.1666 | f: 250.952.0113 |e: sean.kincross@gov.bc.ca
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 16, 2018 8:46 AM
To: 'Kim.Stavert@gov.yk.ca'

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Pillai - meeting

Hi Kim,

It was great to meet you too, and thanks so much for following up.

As you already know,s.22 - thank you for your kind words! — and |
am happy to connect you here with John Michael McColl, my colleague in the Minister’s office. John Michael would be
happy to connect with you about BC Hydro and transmission, and to help arrange an opportunity for Minister Pillai to
speak.

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

From: Kim.Stavert@gov.yk.ca [mailto:Kim.Stavert@gov.yk.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Minister Pillai - meeting

Good afternoon Meghan,

It was great to meet you briefly today. As promised, I am touching base to set up a time for Minister Pillai and
Minister Ralston to discuss transmission.

We will be in Vancouver next Thursday and Friday with the potential to meet for a dinner on Friday night
should Minister Ralston be available. Alternatively, a phone call in the next few weeks would work well.

[ wish you all the best in your next endeavour and look forward to hearing from your office.

Kind regards,
Kim
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Yukc

Kim Stavert

Executive Assistant to The Honourable Ranj Pillai

Deputy Premier

Minister of Economic Development

Minister of Energy, Mines and Resources

Minister responsible for the Yukon Development Corporation
Minister responsible for the Yukon Energy Corporation
Cabinet Office | Government of Yukon

T 867-393-7418 | Yukon.ca
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Friday, July 13, 2018 2:43 PM

Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Re: Minister's Message Indonesian Festival

This is approved with one small change.

In the second paragraph it should be “ethnicities” rather than “ethnicity”.

Good to go with that change.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2018, at 4:15 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — Hoping for quick approval on the attached. Once you approve, we will move to IGRS to get into the

right hands.
Thanks,

Lori

<MM MBR Indonesian Festival 14 July 18 FINAL.DOCX>

51

Page 51 of 291 JTT-2018-87484



McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 2:38 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Quote for MO: UBCO grad scholarships

This is approved without changes.

Thanks,

Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2018, at 3:46 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello — Quote for review please.

“The University of British Columbia is an integral partner in developing the highly-skilled graduates and
research that our tech and innovation relies on to continue thriving and expanding B.C.’s economy,”
said Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology. “Our $6-million scholarship investment will
directly help grad students so they can spend more energy focused on their innovative research.” [NOT
APPROVED]

May | ask for feedback by end of day Monday?
Thanks,

Lori

<NR AEST UBCO Graduate Scholarships - MBR quoted 25 July 18 V4.docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Minister's meetings_June 16 - 17, 2018

Yes to staff and materials for the other two meetings.

Thanks Amanda.

M

Sent from my iPhone

OnJull

3, 2018, at 3:02 PM, Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Amanda,

| can confirm that the 3 pm meeting does not need staff. Thanks.
Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 13, 2018, at 1:00 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi—

Can you confirm if staff is required for these meetings on Monday (if so, can it be by
call?)

1. July 17, 2018 (Surrey Office)
o 2:00PM - Meeting with Minister Trevena re: shipbuilding
o 3:00PM - Health-Cultivation Tourism

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

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring
and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in
compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX

Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX
Subject: Minister's meetings_June 16 - 17, 2018

Hi Amanda,
A kind inquiry on the calendar items below — re staff/material request:

1. July 17,2018 (Surrey Office)
o 2:00PM - Meeting with Minister Trevena re: shipbuilding
o 3:00PM - Health-Cultivation Tourism
2. July 18,2018
o 9:30AM - Meeting/Tour at Avigilon — | sent Meghan the attached note
earlier this week (extracted from the BIO binder).

Best,

Pam Thindwa

Project Assistant

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Suite 730 — 999 Canada Place
Vancouver, British Columbia

Canada V6C 3E1

P: 604 398.4669

F: 604 775.2197

<image001.png>

<Avigilon_Pages from MBR Binder - FINAL (2).pdf>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:49 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Updated Information

Attachments: Candiate Profile SBTF James Delorme.pdf; ATT00001.htm; James Delorme Bio 3 100

word count.docx; ATT00002.htm

Hey Monica,
Please see the attached CPD for James Delorme.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: James Delorme <james@firstsky.ca>

Date: July 13, 2018 at 3:13:49 PM CDT

To: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated Information

Greetings Meghan.
Please see attachments as requested for the appointment on the Small Business Task Force.
If you have any questions please let me know.

Talk soon

James Delorme
President

First Sky Media Group
87 East Pender Street
Vancouver, B.C. V6A 159
236.668.4607

www.firstsky.ca
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 1:48 PM
To: James Delorme

Subject: Re: Updated Information

Thanks so much, James. You can look forward to hearing from someone in the small business secretariat soon.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2018, at 3:14 PM, James Delorme <james@firstsky.ca> wrote:

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
<Candiate Profile SBTF James Delorme.pdf>

<James Delorme Bio 3 100 word count.docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:34 PM
To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Inn at the Forks Guest Folio

I believe that an out of province travel plan was completed, but it would rest be held by Amanda.
As for Harbour Air, we flew into south Vancouver (the airport) on Wednesday afternoon.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2018, at 2:31 PM, Hay, Lorna JTT:EX <Lorna.Hay(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Do you know if an out of province travel approval was done for this trip?
Also, how did you get from HA in Vancouver on the 11'" to the Vancouver Airport for your flight to
Winnipeg?

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 6:00 AM

To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Inn at the Forks Guest Folio

Hi Lorna,

With processing time in mind, I thought I would pass along my invoice for Winnipeg hotels to
you ASAP.

I won’t need to claim per diems for the travel days, just for the hotel.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: <info@innforks.com>
Date: July 13,2018 at 7:12:15 AM CDT

To: <meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Inn at the Forks Guest Folio
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Dear Meghan Sali,
Thank you for choosing Inn at the Forks on your recent visit to Winnipeg.

Attached is the folio for your stay between Wednesday, July 11, 2018 and Friday, July
13, 2018.

Please contact us at 204-942-6555 if you have any questions regarding your folio.
Thank you and we look forward to your next visit.

Juan Pulido
Front Office Manager
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 12:27 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FPT Meeting Minister Statement

Yes, the minister has given instruction that he would prefer to have the statement released this afternoon, in line with
the joint communique and Ontario’s statement.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 13, 2018, at 1:50 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi— | am hearing that this may need to go out today. Is that the case?

Lori
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting request for mid-late August or early September with Minister Ralston
Hey Amanda,

Can we find some time to schedule a meeting between Minister Ralston and lain Black at the Vancouver Board of Trade,
sometime in September, as per the MBR’s request?

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

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:18 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting request for mid-late August or early September with Minister Ralston

For scheduling
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: lain Black <iblack@boardoftrade.com>

Date: July 11, 2018 at 3:50:08 PM PDT

To: "bruce.ralston@gov.bc.ca" <bruce.ralston@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Meeting request for mid-late August or early September with Minister Ralston

Hi, Bruce, | hope this works from your end, and also that you get some downtime over the summer.

Thanks in advance - lain.

Begin forwarded message:

From: lain Black <iblack@boardoftrade.com>

Date: July 8, 2018 at 6:17:45 PM PDT

To: "meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca" <meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Cassandra McColman <cmccolman@boardoftrade.com>, Austin Nairn
<anairn@boardoftrade.com>

Subject: Meeting request for mid-late August or early September with Minister
Ralston
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Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
¢/o Meghan Sali, Ministerial Assistant
Government of British Columbia

British Columbia Parliament Buildings
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8

Sent by email to meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca

Dear Minister:

We are requesting a 30-minute meeting or, if you prefer, a breakfast meeting, to
provide an update on our partnership with the B.C. Government regarding the World
Trade Centre (Vancouver). The meeting would include Austin Nairn, Executive Director
of the World Trade Centre — Vancouver (WTC), and myself. (At your pleasure, we would
be delighted to also include Minister George Chow, though | should note that we
currently plan to brief him separately.)

You will recall that with your support we successfully launched WTC’s Trade Accelerator
Program, that to date has been very well received, indeed. Of particular note and likely
of higher interest for you, however, is receiving an update on our progress with the
Regional Export Strategy. This has been developed in partnership with the Conference
Board of Canada, and will be released in late September — likely as part of the NASCO
conference (here in Vancouver), also being supported by the Province. We anticipate
some meaningful attention will be paid to this, and would be delighted to include you in
that public launch.

Thank you in advance for your consideration. (I have cc’d our Executive Coordinator,
Cassandra McColman, to assist with scheduling at our end.)

Yours truly — lain.

Hon. lain Black, icp.D

President and CEO

Greater Vancouver Board of Trade

t. 604-640-5455 f. 604-681-0437
boardoftrade.com | facebook | twitter

Greater Vancouver Board of Trade | Suite 400, 999 Canada Place | Vancouver | BC | V6C 3E1 | Canada
To unsubscribe email unsubscribe@boardoftrade.com
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 9:39 AM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: Small business roundtable

Good morning Amandal

Can you please hold both Monday, September 24" and Friday, September 28" for the next meeting of the small
business roundtable? All day, at this point, and then when they book it we can release one of the days and narrow the
time window.

Thanks so much!
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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 9:37 AM

To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Small business roundtable date

Hi Sean,

No preference for Vancouver or Victoria. | am sure the Minister would prefer whichever is the most convenient for the
members of the roundtable.

As for dates, Monday, September 24 or Friday, September 28th in the morning/early afternoon. | know generally you do
afternoons, so it might make the most sense to do the Monday.

Going forward, | know the Minister had hoped that we could set dates for all quarterly meetings at the beginning of the
year. | don’t know if that is possible, but | thought | would pass along the feedback.

Thanks so much,
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

From: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Small business roundtable date

Good Morning Meghan, Earlier this week Jackie and | discussed and determined mid-late September would be an
appropriate time. Given that many of the members travel in from out of town the Secretariat finds that
Monday's/Friday's tend to be the easiest dates to achieve quorum.

Given the above are there dates that we should be aware of as we narrow the dates down. Also is there a preference
for Victoria or Vancouver?

After | hear back from you | will discuss further with Jackie today to provide some dates to our ADMO for MO
consideration.

Sean

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 5:56 AM
To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX
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Subject: Small business roundtable date
Hello Sean,
The minister was wondering if there is a date for the next small business roundtable meeting is planned for?

| know he was hoping we could get the schedule for quarterly meetings in advance, as things are filling up in the
calendar quite quickly.

Based on when our last meeting was, | assume something would be planned for September, so | wanted to check in and
reserve the time in calendar as soon as possible.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 9:33 AM
To: 'James Delorme'

Subject: RE: Small business

Thanks James, much appreciated.

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

From: James Delorme [mailto:james@firstsky.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 9:28 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Small business

Good morning Sali.

Thanks for the reminder. I will expedite today.
Talk soon

James

On Fri, Jul 13, 2018, 8:48 AM Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi James,

I’m just following up on whether you have been able to find the time to get CPD form filled out for your
appointment to the small business roundtable.

Please don’t hesitate to call me at 250-812-0878 should you have any questions.

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

meghan.sali@gov.bc.cal250.812.0878

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 12:08 PM
To: 'james@firstsky.ca'

Subject: RE: Small business

Hi James,

Thanks again for making the time to speak with me this morning! I'm really glad to hear that you’re excite to
join the small business roundtable. Please find attached a document with more information about the
roundtable, as well as the candidate profile and declaration form to be filled out and returned.

Please don’t hesitate to reach out to me should you have additional questions or concerns.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:54 AM
To: 'james@firstsky.ca'

Subject: Small business

Hello James,

My name is Meghan and [ work in the Minister’s office. I left you a brief voicemail this morning.

I know the Minister recently had the opportunity to meet with you at a Small Business Task Force event in
Richmond, and he’s asked me to reach out to you to have a conversation about the small business file.

I am hoping you might have a few minutes for me today before 1:00pm or tomorrow after noon. You can
reach me at 250-812-0878.

Looking forward to connecting!

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:48 AM
To: ‘james@firstsky.ca'

Subject: RE: Small business

Hi James,

I’'m just following up on whether you have been able to find the time to get CPD form filled out for your appointment to
the small business roundtable.

Please don't hesitate to call me at 250-812-0878 should you have any questions.

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

Thanks again for making the time to speak with me this morning! I'm really glad to hear that you're excite to join the
small business roundtable. Please find attached a document with more information about the roundtable, as well as the
candidate profile and declaration form to be filled out and returned.

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
My name is Meghan and | work in the Minister’s office. | left you a brief voicemail this morning.

| know the Minister recently had the opportunity to meet with you at a Small Business Task Force event in Richmond,
and he's asked me to reach out to you to have a conversation about the small business file.

I am hoping you might have a few minutes for me today before 1:00pm or tomorrow after noon. You can reach me at
250-812-0878.

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Indigenous Small Business Roundtable representation
Hi Sean,

Thanks for your kind words, and all the best to you and your team as well.
Just to be clear,s13
s.13 | just wanted to ensure that her comments are captured and retained.

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:42 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Indigenous Small Business Roundtable representation

Thanks Meghan, We will ensure that $.22 is added to the Roundtable succession plan.
All the best in your future endeavours..

Sean

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:04 AM

To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Indigenous Small Business Roundtable representation

Hi Sean,

In searching for additional roundtable members, the MO has received a suggestion as to who we might consider for an
addition to the small business roundtable from Cybele Negris. s.22 | also wanted to
make sure this suggestion is captured in the DMO.

| have also shared this suggestion with James McNish, who will be taking over the small business file in the office.

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

From: Cybele Negris [mailto:cybele@webnames.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 6:59 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Indigenous Small Business Roundtable representation

Hi Meghan

Following our call, I thought I'd send you a suggestion of someone who could make an excellent additional
candidate for Indigenous representation on the Small Business Roundtable.

s.22

[ will send a few other suggestions as well that cover sectoral and regional gaps
Thanks

Cybele

Vice-Chair, Small Business Roundtable

Cybele Negris | Co-Founder & CEO | Webnames.ca

m: 604-828-4223
e: cybele@webnames.ca | w: www.webnames.ca | b: www.webnamesblog.ca

Follow on Twitter @cybelenegris
cybele.tel
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Cybele.ceo

Hundreds of new domain extensions are now available!
Choose from .CLUB , LAWYER, .LAW .LINK, .LUXURY, .YOGA, .QUEBEC and many more!
See the full list at www.webnames.ca/domain to find your next domain name today.

This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Any dissemination or copying of this message by anyone
other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an employee or agent responsible
for delivering this message to a named recipient, please notify us immediately by telephone at 604-828-4223, and
permanently destroy this message and any copies you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly
encrypted.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Small business roundtable date

No, not yet. But | will follow up.

Thanks,
M

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJul 13, 2018, at 10:14 AM, Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi Meghan,

>

> Did you happen to get the CPD for James yet?

>

> M.

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

>

> Based on when our last meeting was, | assume something would be planned for September, so | wanted to check in
and reserve the time in calendar as soon as possible.

>

> Best,

> Meghan

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Tawaina Chambers of Commerce -- Presidency

Attachments: MOSC Lt - Taiwan Chambers of Commerce presidential exchange_FINAL.PDF;

ATT00001.htm; MBR Lt - Taiwan Chambers of Commerce presidential
exchange_FINAL.PDF; ATT00002.htm; SN MBR TCCCA Presidency Transfer 14 July 18
_FINAL.DOCX; ATT00003.htm; SN MBR TCCCA Presidency Transfer VIP Intro 14 July 18
_FINALDOCX; ATT00004.htm; SN MoSC TCCCA Presidency Transfer 14 July 18
_FINAL.DOCX; ATT00005.htm

Hey Ramesh,

Please see attached all the materials for the TCCCA Presidency Transfer.

I’'m looping you together with Jacqueline on the issue of the letters from MBR and MGC. Jacqueline, are you attending
the event tomorrow, and do you have a plan to bring the letter from MGC with you? My understanding is that they will
likely frame them, so we’ve been asked to come with printed, unfolded copies.

| asked Ramesh to do so, but if you’re coming and planning on bringing one, | wanted you to be in touch.

Thanks,

M

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX" <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 12, 2018 at 4:01:46 PM CDT

To: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>, "Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX"
<Jacqueline.louie@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX" <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>, "Tan, Alyson JTT:EX" <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>,
"McNish, James EMPR:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>, "McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX"
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Jang, Monica
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JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tawaina Chambers of Commerce -- Presidency

Hi Meghan and Jacqueline,

Attached are the updated speaking notes with the itinerary changed to reflect that neither minister will
participate in a Q&A.

| have also attached the letter of greetings, which | understand you will print out and bring along with
you. Please review both letters and let us know if they look A-OK. As discussed with Meghan, it is best
not to fold the letters as | understand that in some instances these letter may be framed.

Lastly, below are some tweets.

TCCCA Tweets for MBR and MoSC

For MBR:

e For 23 years, the Taiwan Chambers of Commerce in Canada Association has been instrumental
in creating meaningful business exchanges between B.C. and Taiwan. Congratulations to the
TCCCA on their 24" presidency transfer! @TCC_BC #Taiwan @BCTradelnvest @BCGovNews

e Thank you to the TCCCA for its work in promoting cultural exchange & business opportunities
for #BC companies in #Taiwan. Congratulations to the TCCCA on their 24" presidency transfer!
@TCC_BC #Taiwan @BCTradelnvest @BCGovNews

For MoSC:

¢ Warm congratulations to the Taiwan Chambers of Commerce in Canada on the occasion of the
2018 24™ Presidency Transfer Ceremony. Thank you for promoting trade & investment
opportunities in B.C.’s Taiwanese community. @TCC_BC #Taiwan @BCTradelnvest
@BCGovNews

e Congratulations to the Taiwan Chambers of Commerce in Canada on their 24" presidency
transfer! | look forward to continued work with the TCCCA to advance trade & investment
between #BC and #Taiwan. @TCC_BC @BCTradelnvest @BCGovNews

Thanks,

Lori
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 8:00 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Thanks for all your work, | know you are short-staffed right now so | really appreciate everything.

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:56 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Good stuff —thanks a bunch!

It’s not even 8:00 and look at all the items we’re checking off! ©

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:55 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Thanks Lori! My mistake, | left the not approved in there, but it is indeed approved. I'll share with our contact at Triumf.

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up and Request for Quote
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Hi Meghan — Here is the revised NR with the quote you provided inserted. In your copy below, it says not approved, but
| assume it is. | did not put the words “approved” at the end of the quote because if the company is not used to using
this process it may be missed. Instead, | inserted a comment that indicates it is approved.

Thanks for passing back to the organizers.

Lori

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 5:40 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Slightly edited version:

“This memorandum of understanding will advance German and Canadian excellence in the emerging fields of
guantum computing and machine learning, with B.C. companies collaborating and benefitting from this
partnership. Our province is a proud supporter of TRIUMF’s ground-breaking research, which is helping put
B.C. innovation on the world stage.” — Bruce Ralston, B.C. Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology [NOT
APPROVED]

Thanks so much Lori!
M
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2018, at 5:11 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan — Here is the quote (attached and below). Please advise if you would like any changes.

“Quantum computing and machine learning have the potential to unlock new discoveries from
existing data by finding better ways to make use of information. This memorandum of understanding
will advance German and Canadian excellence in these emerging fields, with B.C. companies
collaborating and benefitting from this partnership. Our province is a proud supporter of TRIUMF’s
ground-breaking research, which is helping put B.C. and Canadian innovation on the world stage.” —
Bruce Ralston, B.C. Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology [NOT APPROVED]

Thanks,

Lori

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Hi Lori,

The minister is interested in contributing a quote to the attached news release about the recent MOU
signed between Triumf and Helmholtz.
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Something along the lines of the growing quantum computing cluster in BC and the international
attention coming to the province because of it.

Ideally, they’d like it by the end of the week.
Let me know if you need anything else from me on this!
M
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Sean Lee <seanlee@triumf.ca>
Date: July 12, 2018 at 12:43:49 PM CDT

To: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Hi Meghan,
| hope is well is going well as you prepare for your move.

| am reaching out today to see if Minister Ralston might be interested in contributing a
quote to a press release that will be going out from TRIUMF and our partners that
covers the recent TRIUMF-Helmholtz data science/quantum computing workshop and
the subsequent MOU (that also included BC’'s D-Wave and 1Qbit). Attached is the draft
release.

We are hoping to get this out by early next week, so if we could get a quote quickly
that’d be much appreciated. If Minister Ralston would like to include a quote, but can’t
meet the timeline, please let me know and I’ll see if | can push things back.

Many thanks in advance!

Best regards,

Sean

PS: When you get an opportunity, could you share the contact info for the colleague
who will be picking up the TRIUMF file after you leave? Thanks!

<SN MBR Indonesian Festival 14July 2018 FINAL.DOCX>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:57 AM

To: 'Sean Lee'

Subject: RE: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Attachments: NR TRIUMF Canada-Germany Quantum MOU - 17 July 18 V2 - Minister Ralston ...docx
Hello Sean,

Attached is the news release you passed along to me, with an approved quote from Minister Ralston attached.

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

From: Sean Lee [mailto:seanlee@triumf.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 7:43 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Meghan,
Many thanks!
Best regards,

Sean

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX [mailto:Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 12,2018 11:10 AM

To: Sean Lee <seanlee@triumf.ca>

Subject: Re: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Hi Sean,

Thanks for reaching out. The minister is definitely interested in having a quote in the news release, and is thrilled about
the MOU.

Ill pass this along to our communications team and ask that they have something back to you by the end of the week at
the latest.

Best,
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Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2018, at 12:43 PM, Sean Lee <seanlee@triumf.ca<mailto:seanlee@triumf.ca>> wrote:

Hi Meghan,

| hope is well is going well as you prepare for your move.

| am reaching out today to see if Minister Ralston might be interested in contributing a quote to a press release that will
be going out from TRIUMF and our partners that covers the recent TRIUMF-Helmholtz data science/quantum computing
workshop and the subsequent MOU (that also included BC's D-Wave and 1Qbit). Attached is the draft release.

We are hoping to get this out by early next week, so if we could get a quote quickly that’d be much appreciated. If
Minister Ralston would like to include a quote, but can’t meet the timeline, please let me know and I'll see if | can push
things back.

Many thanks in advance!

Best regards,

Sean

PS: When you get an opportunity, could you share the contact info for the colleague who will be picking up the TRIUMF
file after you leave? Thanks!
<20180712 NR German-Canadian data science network_WORKING DRAFT for review.docx>
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
quantum computing and machine learning, with B.C. companies collaborating and benefitting from this
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
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OnJul 12, 2018, at 5:11 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
meet the timeline, please let me know and I'll see if | can push things back.

Many thanks in advance!

Best regards,

Sean

PS: When you get an opportunity, could you share the contact info for the colleague
who will be picking up the TRIUMF file s.22Thanks!

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
addition to the small business roundtable from Cybele Negris. .22 | also wanted to
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

84

Page 84 of 291 JTT-2018-87484



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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 7:00 AM

To: 'Cybele Negris'

Cc: McNish, James EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: Indigenous Small Business Roundtable representation
Hi Cybele,

Thanks so much for passing along this name for our consideration. The Minister and | appreciate your input and look
forward to further suggestions that you may have.

| thought | would take this opportunity to introduce you to my colleague, James McNish. James will be taking over my

role in the Minister’s office, and will also be taking the lead on the small business and regulatory reform file.s.22
s.22

James will be your contact in the MinistryS-22 so | wanted to ensure you two were connected. Please
don’t hesitate to share additional suggestions for the roundtable, and any other feedback you may have, with James.

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

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 6:52 AM

To: McNish, James EMPR:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Registration Now Open - 5th Annual Resource Breakfast Series - September 2018!
Hey Amanda,

Please register the Minister for all three of these breakfast events.

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

From: McNish, James EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Registration Now Open - 5th Annual Resource Breakfast Series - September 2018!

At last year's UBCM these breakfasts were very well attended. We're likely to get a request to speak the Energy and/or
Mines breakfasts-22

James McNish

Ministerial Assistant

To the Honourable Bruce Ralston
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Ph#: 250-387-9131

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:19 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Registration Now Open - 5th Annual Resource Breakfast Series - September 2018!

Hi team,

Let me know if MBR will want to attend any of these breakfast events at UBCM. Cost is $25/each.

88

Page 88 0f 291 JTT-2018-87484



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

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Walters, Hailey JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Registration Now Open - 5th Annual Resource Breakfast Series - September 2018!

Hi Amanda -

| know we don’t have our UBCM meetings yet but | thought | would see if MBR will be signing up for any of these
breakfast series.

Let me know.
Thanks!

Shirley

From: Resource Breakfast Series [mailto:info=c3alliancecorp.ca@mail222.suw16.rsgsv.net] On Behalf Of Resource
Breakfast Series

Sent: Wednesday, June 6, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Subject: Registration Now Open - 5th Annual Resource Breakfast Series - September 2018!

View this email in your browser
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RESOURCE BREAKFAST

SERIES
Mc'm'nﬁ - Eij . Forefhy

September 11 - 13, 2018

REGISTRATION

5" ANNUAL RESOURCE BREAKI
Garibaldi Lift Co. Bar & Grill, Whistler, BC « 7:

hd A A _

Registration for the 5th Annual Resource Breakfast Series is now open! Click

below to register:

This exciting yearly breakfast series will be held at Whistler's Garibaldi Lift
Company, spanning three mornings during the September 2018 Union of BC

Municipalities’ (UBCM) Annual Convention.
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The breakfasts each focus on a different aspect of BC’s resource sectors,
including Mining, Energy, and Forestry. The Series presents an excellent
opportunity for industry, community and provincial leaders to come together

and discuss the latest news related to these sectors.

The Resource Breakfast Series has become a must-attend event with sellout
crowds each day. We encourage you to purchase your tickets early, as seating
is limited. We received many positive comments about the new format we
launched last year, therefore we will continue with hosting panel discussions.
Participants were pleased to hear a variety of viewpoints, therefore, we are
working on including perspectives from the provincial government (Ministers
invited), local governments, resource sector leaders, and industry associations

at each breakfast.

Tuesday, September 11 — Mining Sector Breakfast
Wednesday, September 12 — Energy Sector Breakfast
Thursday, September 13 — Forest Sector Breakfast

Time: 7:00 am-8:30 am

Style: Buffet breakfast

Location: Garibaldi Lift Company

Address: 4165 Springs Lane, Whistler, BC, VON 1B0
Price: $25.00 + tax per breakfast

Dress: Business Casual
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To support and encourage a broad spectrum of participation from leaders
from across the Province, we are limiting local government seats to two per
Municipal Council or Regional District at each of the breakfasts. If you have
additional persons interested in attending the event, please email

info@c3alliancecorp.ca to have these individuals added to the wait list.

Please note, this invitation is intended for elected local or provincial government representatives. If you
are not an elected representative and still interested in attending, please contact the event organizers. Did

the registration button above not work? Use this URL: hilps.//resourcebreakfastseries2018.eventbrite.ca

E gt

’_i-,"._.““

¥ "

Thank you to our 2018 Resource Breakfast Series

sponsors to date:
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PLATINUM

INNERGEX

Renewable Energy.
Sustainable Development.

GOLD

& ‘PP OF PETROLEUM PRODUCERS SEABRIDGE GOLD

Canada’s Oil and Natural Gas Producers

ASSOCIATION - Series

m‘ ENGINEERS &
ASSOCIATION OF GEOSCIENTISTS

BC FOREST PROFESSIONALS S CO Geoscience BC

SILVER

LNG "/’ E?{CPEELENCE

Copyright © 2018 Resource Breakfast Series, All rights reserved.

You are receiving this email based on past connections with our organization.

Our mailing address is:
Resource Breakfast Series
688 West Hastings Street
Suite 408
Vancouver, BC V6B1P1

Canada
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Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Friday, July 13, 2018 6:42 AM

Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Re: FOR REVIEW: AEST scholarhip quote

Just one small change and it’s approved:

“B.C.’s technology and innovation sector relies on highly-skilled people who can
fill the growing number of jobs being created throughout our province,” said
Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology. “This $12 million
graduate scholarship fund will help students hone the skills they need to launch
their careers in this thriving industry, and will enable them to conduct research
that could unlock the next ground-breaking innovation to shape our

world.” [APPROVED]

Sent from my iPhone

OnJull

3, 2018, at 8:27 AM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — checking on status of this one, please.
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

Date: July 11, 2018 at 10:30:20 AM PDT

To: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>, "McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX"
<JohnMichael.McColl@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "McNish, James EMPR:EX" <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>, "Giles, Alison GCPE:EX"
<Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca>, "Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX" <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW: AEST scholarhip quote

Hello Meghan and JM — Please see the attached NR for quote approval. Also reflected
below.
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“B.C.’s technology and innovation sector relies on specially-skilled people who can fill
the growing number of jobs being created throughout our province,” said Bruce
Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology. “This $12 million graduate scholarship
fund will help students hone the skills they need to launch their careers in this thriving
industry, and will enable them to conduct research that could unlock the next ground-
breaking innovation to shape our world.” [NOT APPROVED]

May | please ask for review by the end of the week?
Thanks,

Lori

<NR AEST Graduate Scholarship Fund Wrap-up - MBR quoted 27 July 18 V2.docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 13, 2018 6:00 AM

To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: s.15Guest Folio
Attachments: s.22.pdf; ATTO0001.htm
Hi Lorna,

With processing time in mind, | thought | would pass along my invoice for Winnipeg hotels to you ASAP.
| won’t need to claim per diems for the travel days, just for the hotel.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: .15

Date: July 13, 2018 at 7:12:15 AM CDT
To: <meghan.sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: s.15Guest Folio

5.22
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

“This memorandum of understanding will advance German and Canadian excellence in the
emerging fields of quantum computing and machine learning, with B.C. companies
collaborating and benefitting from this partnership. Our province is a proud supporter of
TRIUMF’s ground-breaking research, which is helping put B.C. innovation on the world stage.” —
Bruce Ralston, B.C. Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology [NOT APPROVED]

Thanks so much Loril
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
| hope is well is going well . .22

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
who will be picking up the TRIUMF file $.22 Thanks!

<SN MBR Indonesian Festival 14July_2018_FINAL.DOCX>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: Re: For Approvals FW: CLIFF 142054 UBC BiRNet Proposal - REVISIONS required (eApps
1802)

Hi Arthi,

I’m looping in Ramesh here. He leads on correspondence. The minister and | are in Winnipeg until Friday evening so it
might be challenging for us to get his eyes on things until he returns.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJul 12, 2018, at 5:37 PM, Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX <Arthi.Reddy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks Meghan.

>

> Attached is a list of items that we are waiting for approval on.

> From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

> Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:52 PM

> To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

> Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

> Subject: Re: For Approvals FW: CLIFF 142054 UBC BiRNet Proposal -
> REVISIONS required (eApps 1802)

>

> Minister approved this letter for e-sig. Is there anything else that you need from Ramesh to move forward?
>

>M

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0nJul 12, 2018, at 1:56 PM, Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX <Arthi.Reddy@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hi guys,

>>

>> Just following up on these.

>> CLIFF 142054 UBC BiRNet Proposal Letter of Support

>>

>> Needs to be included in their package, due today.

>>

>> Thanks,
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>> Arthi

>>

>>From: Sea, Sophia JTT:EX

>> Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:19 PM

>>To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
>> Subject: For Approvals FW: CLIFF 142054 UBC BiRNet Proposal -
>> REVISIONS required (eApps 1802)

>> Importance: High

>>

>> Hi Ramesh and Meghan,

>>

>> Just an FYl — we have sent the final revised copy through eApprovals. | also attached all documents here as well for

reference.

>>

>> Thank you,

>>

>> Sophia Sea

>> Correspondence Analyst

>> Ministry of Labour

>> Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
>> Technology and Minister of State for Trade

>>

>> From: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

>> Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 12:51 PM

>> To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

>> Subject: CLIFF 142054 UBC BiRNet Proposal - REVISIONS required
>> Importance: High

>>

>> Hi Ramesh and Meghan,

>>

>> We are pulling this letter back from MO as the DMO has revisions.
>>

>> We will revise and send to you momentarily.

>>

>> Thanks,

>> Arthi

>><142054 UBC BiRNet Proposal Final 180711.docx>

>> <FW: UBC bio-economy NCE Application, requesting provincial
>>support.eml>

>><142054 - DO NOT SEND _ BN MBR background _UBC BiRNet proposal.docx>
> <JTT Correspondence at MO for Approval.pdf>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 3:23 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: FINAL -s.22

No problem, thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJul 12, 2018, at 5:15 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> FYl on the below/attached.

>

> Sorry for all of the emails today!
>

> Lori

> From: Karemaker, Kent GCPE:EX

> Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:38 PM
> To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

> Subject: FINAL -s.22

>

> Hello Lori,

>

> Here is the IB Final $:22

>

> Thanks!

>

>

> Kent Karemaker | Media Relations

set to go province-wide Friday afternoon at 2 PM.

> Government Communications and Public Engagement Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources

> Telephone: 250-886-5400
> Kent.Karemaker@gov.bc.ca
>

>

><2018EMPR0047-001395.pdf>
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

> Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

> Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology and Minister of State for
> Trade

>

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

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Minister Ralston Official Picture

Great! I'll let the minister to know to expect it.

Thanks,
M

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJul 12, 2018, at 4:18 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Yes it will, and that will also be shared for review.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Lori

> From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

> Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:18 PM

> To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

> Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX

> Subject: Re: Minister Ralston Official Picture

>

> Hi Lori,

>

>Yes it's okay to use the photo. Will it be accompanied by a message from the Minister?

>

> Thanks,

>M

>

> Sent from my iPhone

>

>>0nJul 12, 2018, at 4:11 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

>> Hi Meghan,

>>

>> Forest Innovation Investment is asking if they can use Minister Ralston’s photo in this year’s draft report, which |
understand will be forwarded to you for approval, when available.

>>

>>|'ve attached last years as a point of reference so you know which report | am talking about!
>>

>> OK to give approval to use the photo, please?

>>
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>> Thanks,
>>

>> Lori
>><2017YearInReview_FINAL_SEPT18_FORWEB_SINGLEPAGES.pdf>
>> <bruce_ralston_large.jpg>
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

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 2:13 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Mihlar,
Fazil JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT REQUEST PLEASE -- NEEDED FOR THE END OF THE DAY - Premier

This looks good to me, send away.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2018, at 3:17 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan -- We've got a request from IGRS for the upcoming Premiers COF meeting. They would like
lines for the media story below. If you are OK with them, we will pass them along to IGRS.

. B.C. has a reputation as a world class wine, beer and spirit producer, and our government is
committed to helping all B.C. businesses diversify and expand into new markets, so they can grow and
create jobs in B.C.

. | recognize that Manitoba’s Premier is proposing to eliminate restrictions on interprovincial
alcohol transportation for personal use. BC supports this proposal and, in fact, have already gone
beyond this by allowing Canadian wine to be shipped directly to BC consumers. | look forward to the
discussion around the table at the upcoming Council of the Federation meeting in New Brunswick.

. We work closely with other ministries, provinces, territories and the federal government to
explore how interprovincial trade in beverage alcohol can be further enhanced to support B.C. and
Canadian manufactures, reflect the interests of British Columbians and protect public health and safety.

Pallister - interprovincial alcohol trade

CFAX
Thursday, July 12, 2018, 07:03
By CFAX0

Copyright
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Brian Pallister: When you have restrictions as we heard recently with the Supreme Court case, where

there are penalties in place if you take 24 beer across a provincial boundary, you have to ask yourself,
look, we're a country, or are we a country?

Best: In April, the SCOC upheld a New Brunswick law that fined a man $240 for bringing home a trunk
load of beer and liquor from Quebec.

Thanks,

Lori
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12,2018 12:13 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: Invitation Ltr for Signature

Yes, this is approved.
M
Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2018, at 2:01 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan,

Can you please advise if MBR approves this for e-sig?
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
compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the
registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the Registrar of
Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:17 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Khaira, Manjit IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole
IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX

Subject: Invitation Ltr for Signature

Good morning Amanda,

This invitation letter is for Minister Ralston’s signature, addressed to Vice Governor Ye in advance of the
proposed October visit.
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Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator| Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier | Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca

<DRAFT_Guangdong_Invite_VG_Ye-2018_MBR.docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12,2018 11:56 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Mihlar,
Fazil JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Re:s.22

Great, thanks for sharing.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 12, 2018, at 1:25 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi — FYI that EMPR is set to release the attached tomorrow afternoon re:s.22
Thanks,

Lori

s.22
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Thursday, July 12, 2018 11:55 AM

Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
McNish, James EMPR:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

: Re: FYI - pls see attached

Thanks Lori, the minister did see this.

Appreciate you sharing!

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2018, at 12:04 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan — | am sure this made its way to you via IGRS, but | wanted to share just in case.

Thanks,

Lori

<2018-07-11 Consul General Okai.pdf>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12,2018 11:13 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: Follow-up and Request for Quote

Attachments: 20180712 NR German-Canadian data science network_ WORKING DRAFT for

review.docx; ATT00001.htm

Hi Lori,

The minister is interested in contributing a quote to the attached news release about the recent MOU signed between
Triumf and Helmholtz.

Something along the lines of the growing quantum computing cluster in BC and the international attention coming to
the province because of it.

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

| hope is well is going well 22

| am reaching out today to see if Minister Ralston might be interested in contributing a quote to a press
release that will be going out from TRIUMF and our partners that covers the recent TRIUMF-Helmholtz
data science/quantum computing workshop and the subsequent MOU (that also included BC's D-Wave
and 1Qbit). Attached is the draft release.

We are hoping to get this out by early next week, so if we could get a quote quickly that’d be much
appreciated. If Minister Ralston would like to include a quote, but can’t meet the timeline, please let me
know and I'll see if | can push things back.

Many thanks in advance!

Best regards,
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Sean

PS: When you get an opportunity, could you share the contact info for the colleague who will be picking
up the TRIUMF file $.22 Thanks!
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12,2018 11:10 AM
To: Sean Lee

Subject: Re: Follow-up and Request for Quote
Hi Sean,

Thanks for reaching out. The minister is definitely interested in having a quote in the news release, and is thrilled about
the MOU.

I’ll pass this along to our communications team and ask that they have something back to you by the end of the week at
the latest.

Best,

Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

OnJull

2, 2018, at 12:43 PM, Sean Lee <seanlee@triumf.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan,

| hope is well is going well 822

| am reaching out today to see if Minister Ralston might be interested in contributing a quote to a press
release that will be going out from TRIUMF and our partners that covers the recent TRIUMF-Helmholtz
data science/quantum computing workshop and the subsequent MOU (that also included BC’'s D-Wave
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
up the TRIUMF file s.22 Thanks!

<20180712 NR German-Canadian data science network_ WORKING DRAFT for review.docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Metal Tech Alley- Trail July 24th

MBR is happy to have dinner with Bill. And I also think we should split the day up like we spoke about on the

phone.

Let me know if you need more guidance!

Thanks,

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2018, at 8:26 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Brining to top of email...

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

From: Terry Van Horn [mailto:tvanhorn@metaltechalley.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:57 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Jacomien van Tonder; Kathleen Jackson; Olson, Larry FLNR:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting request: Minister Bruce Ralston & Metal Tech Alley- Trail July 24th

Hi Amanda, great to talk to you, as mentioned I will not be available but we will make sure to
help coordinate the visit.

As [ understand it the Minister and his team will be in Trail July 24th, I will make sure we will
have someone to speak to Metal Tech Alley as well as [ mentioned I could invite Bill Van Beek,
Chair of the LCCDTS www.lccdts.com to dinner at the Brewery that night.

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

On behalf of the Hon. Bruce Ralston, Minister or Jobs, Trade and Technology, I have been
asked to coordinate a possible meeting/tour between Minister Ralston and your company while
he is in Trail on Tuesday July 24", Would you and your group be available for a meeting at
your offices that day?

Please let me know at your earliest convenience if we can confirm lhr15min for this
meeting/tour. This will be more of an introductory visit and an opportunity for the Minister to
learn more about your company. Once confirmed we can then work on further logistics such as
specific time, location, attendees and agenda items.

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

British Columbia | V8W 9E2

Room 138 | Parliament Buildings | Victoria

Phone: 250-387-9133 | Fax: 250-356-3000 | Email:amanda.robb@gov.bc.ca

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and
enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance
with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Olffice of the

Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.
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Terry Van Horn
Executive Director
tvanhorn@metaltechalley.com

www.metaltechalley.com
250-364-6401 office
250-231-5041 cell

techalley

bia, CANADA

-------- hing

CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT MESSAGE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential and
privileged information. It is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) to whom it is specifically addressed and should
not be read by, or delivered to, any other person. The act of having communicated by email in no way waives any
privilege or confidentiality that may be claimed over these communications. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this e-mail and destroy all copies. Any dissemination or use of this
information by a person other than the intended recipient is not authorized and may be illegal. We thank you in advance
for your cooperation. The Lower Columbia Initiatives Corporation is committed to protecting personal information in a
manner that is accurate, confidential, secure, and responsible. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no
responsibility for loss or damage that may be caused by its contents. Unless otherwise stated, opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and are not necessarily endorsed by the author's employer.

g.ifg."“.w " Teck Setlan Votenin - * “ . . _::_“..;:.!_.E() Maas
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 6:54 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Re: July 31st Amazon

Minister has agreed to do both the panel and meeting. Let me know when we have more info about the panelists?

Thanks Amandal!
M

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 11, 2018, at 6:24 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Bringing it to the top of your emails

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
Lobbyists at: https.//www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/.

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:03 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McCaoll,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: July 31st Amazon

Hi Amanda -

Here is the proposed timing as well to move up the meeting. If MBR does decide to do the panel, you'll
need to reach out to AEST and EDUC to let them know the timing has changed.

9:00: Pre-panel briefing
9:30: Public Event ("Future of Work") Begins
10:15 Event Concludes
Break (Network/email/health)
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10:45 Meeting Begins
11:30 Meeting Ends
Depart

Please let us know what MBR decides.
Thanks!

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: July 31st Amazon

Importance: High

Hi Amanda -

Amazon confirmed 11:45am-12:30pm slot (release the other holds). Have you heard back from EDUC
DM or A/DM or ADM attendance?

They also mentioned a panel (format is a fireside chat) which they would like MBR to do.

Fazil advise MBR should do it if he’s available — topic is Future of Work and Tech Skills/Tech

Workforce. It's an hour and he’d be joined 2-3 panelist which they haven’t confirmed. Still working out
the details and we can provide more once available. No time has been confirmed but said it would be in
the morning.

Can you please let me know if MBR would like to do the panel?
Thanks!

Shirley

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 4:44 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McCaoll,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Thanks Shirley,

AEST DM, Shannon Baskerville, will attend obo MMMark. | will let you know if EDUC will have their DM
or A/DM once they confirm.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

They don’t have the senior member of the Amazon team schedule yet but they are trying to lean
towards 11:45am-12:30pm slot.

Trying to get a timeslot confirmed and to let you know ASAP as you have mentioned to me, you're
needing spots for other meetings.

Shirley

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McCaoll,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Thanks for confirming Shirley! Were they able to confirm a time on July 315?
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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Amazon agreed if we can have MMMark and MRF DM’s to attend and if they would like their ADM to
support with them —it’s ok.

If their DM’s are not available then their A/DM.
Let me know if | can assist on this part with my counterpartners.

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:31 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Checking with Amazon to see if they agree. Fazil suggestion was for DM alternate to attend.

Please stand by..

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Hi—

Can | have someone confirm if MMMark and MRF can have a DM, ADM and/or MA staff this meeting on
their behalf?

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Thanks Amanda. Will check in with Amazon and let you know.
Please hold those timeslots on July 31st in MBR’s calendar.

Shirley

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:48 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Hi Shirley,

Unfortunately MMMark is not available on July 31°'s.22 MREF is also not
available 22

Would you like to proceed without MMMark and MRF? If so we could have MBR attend the Amazon
offices at the following times on July 31°":

- 8:45AM - 9:30AM
- 11:45AM - 12:30PM
- 1:45PM - 2:30PM

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:07 PM

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

Amazon would like to meet on July 31t with MBR, MMM (AEST) and MRF (EDU) to discuss around
Education and Skills (both K-12 and Post-secondary).

Are you able to see if both Ministers are able to join MBR and let us know a timeframe that works in all
calendars (need 45 mins)?

Amazon is happy to host this meeting at their office, 510 West Georgia or if you like | can book a
boardroom at 999 Canada Place.

Let me know.
Thanks!

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Amazon is working out the details and it’ll be only one day.
Will let you know ASAP when | do.

Shirley

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:30 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Hi Shirley — 2 full days? MBR is currently not available on July 30'" as he will be in Abbotsford all
day. Please let me know further details as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl,
John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: HOLD: July 30-31, Meeting

Hi Amanda -

I've been asked if you could tentatively hold July 30/31 in MBR’s calendar for this Amazon meeting in
Vancouver.

Will have more information hopefully next week.
Thanks!

Shirley
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: Re: FOR RUSH REVIEW: Eventbase quote

This is approved!

Best,
M

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 11, 2018, at 4:31 PM, Giles, Alison GCPE:EX <Alison.Giles@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan,

We received a rush request for quote today in this latest BC Tech Fund investment into Eventbase. They
would like to distribute the news release tomorrow.

MBR quote:

“The Province of British Columbia established the $100-million BC Tech Fund to help innovative
local companies like Eventbase stay in our province, and grow and create jobs that contribute
to our economy,” said B.C. Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology Bruce Ralston. “I look
forward to watching Eventbase’s continued success here in B.C. and around the world, with this
latest round of financing and its new Data Stream product.” [NOT APPROVED]

<DRAFT - Eventbase Financing Data Stream Press Release JULY 12 2018_GCPE....docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Wednesday, July 11, 2018 5:04 PM

Jang, Monica JTT:EX

McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

: Re: Urgent Items for Follow Up

Okay good to know. | think we can approve the IBIC letters for e-signature in that case.

Thanks,
M

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 11, 2018, at 4:39 PM, Jang, Monica JTT:EX <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan,

Further to my call, | wanted to clarify that | was following up on IBIC which does not involve Dallas
Smith. The IBIC letter are in eApps for sign off and has been with your office since Jun 27%". (eApps IBIC
are 1674, 1675, 1676 and 1755) Can you see if these can be signed off? I've attached the DN previously
signed by Minister Ralston indicating his approval on Feb 9, 2018. Once approved in eApps, these can
just have the Minister’s e-sig applied.

13:8.22

In addition, we’re still waiting to hear from you on the SIDIT board appointments.
Appreciate all you help,

Monica.

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 5:36 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX
Subject: Urgent Items for Follow Up

Importance: High

Hi JM/Meghan:
Can you advise on the following:
e CLIFF 141680 - 2017/2018 Regulatory and Service Improvement Annual Report: Were there any
further changes other than the title as discussed from the briefing before posting publicly prior

to June 30™"?
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s.12:8.13
L ]

e S5.13;822

Hi Ramesh:
| have the following letters that are currently with you:

e eApps 1674/1675/1676 — Board appointments/reappointments and thank you letters for the
Indigenous Business Investment Council

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Monica.
<IBIC DN 139321 Approved.pdf>
<141702 DN for MBR - ICET board appointments - 7Jun18.docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan
Hey Amanda,

Can you put this in the Minister’s calendar for August 9th?

Thanks!
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Oreck, Mira PREM:EX" <Mira.Oreck(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 11, 2018 at 4:04:57 PM PDT

To: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>, "Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX"
<James.Papadopoulos@gov.bc.ca>, "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Follow up note — can you folks let me know if either of your Ministers are available? This is going to be a
positive announcement.

From: Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein [mailto:kaity@vancouverimc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Hi Mira!

The ribbon-cutting ceremony will take place on August 9th at 11:30am, in their new offices at suite 830, 1111
West Hastings Street, Vancouver. The Managing Director of CNCO Swire, James Woodrow will be flying in
from Singapore along with a few other members of his Singapore executive team. After the 11:30am ribbon
cutting ceremony there will be a lunch reception, probably catered in the office. Those details are not yet
final.

I’'m not sure | mentioned it in my last email, CNCO Swire is a diversified global group, based in Singapore and
held directly by the parent company John Swire & Sons, headquartered in the U.K. The group employs over
130,000 people worldwide.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

All the best,

Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein* LLB, LLM
Vancouver International Maritime Centre
Executive Director

E: kaity@vancouverimc.org
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T: 604-641-1254 ext 3371
W: vancouverimc.org

44 VANCOUVER
4@  INTERNATIONAL
MARITIME

VIMC e

Confidentiality Notice: This message is confidential and may be protected by legal privilege. Access to this
message by any person other than the addressee is unauthorized and any disclosure or copying of or reliance upon
the information contained in this message is prohibited. If you receive this message in error please contact the
sender and delete the material from your computer.

On Jul 11, 2018, at 2:06 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kaity,

It was great to speak to you yesterday and hear about the exciting news. Do you mind sending me the
details of the ribbon-cutting? It will help in my effort to get someone there. Specifically I'm looking for
time and location.

Many thanks,
Mira

From: Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein [mailto:kaity@vancouverimc.org]
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:03 AM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: Re: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Dear Mira,

Jen Holmwood has referred you.

Can you please let me know if you have time for a phone call today or tomorrow as I would like
to discuss a new global company/ corporate conglomerate that is coming to Vancouver with an
official opening August 9th.

Many thanks,

Kaity

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

On Jun 25, 2018, at 1:27 PM, Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX <Jen.Holmwood(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Kaity,
Apologies for the lengthy delay in response- s.22

A good contact in our office for you is Mira Oreck, our Director of Stakeholder Relations. You can email
her at mira.oreck@gov.bc.ca

Thanks for reaching out. It was a pleasure meeting you.
Regards,

Jen Holmwood, Deputy Communications Director
Office of the Premier | Government of BC
British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8 | 250-818-4881

From: Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein [mailto:kaity@vancouverimc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX

Subject: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Dear Jen,
Thank you for your time last Friday with Premier Horgan.
We were pleased to find the Premier so knowledgeable regarding the VIMC initiative from the

Glen Clark/Mike Harcourt days and his enthusiasm for the continuation of the VIMC into the
next budget.
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Given the obstacles we have experienced to date, I would appreciate your guidance on the next
steps on who to work with 1n your office and your colleagues in preparation for the next budget,
as we wait to hear from Minister Ralston’s office.

Many thanks,
Kaity

Kaity Arsoniadis-Stein* LLB, LLM
Vancouver International Maritime Centre
Executive Director

E: kaity@vancouverimc.org

T: 604-641-1254 ext 3371

W: vancouverimc.or

p VANCOUVER
‘0‘ INTERNATIONAL

VIMC ceree”

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Papadopoulos, James TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: VIMC meeting with Premier Horgan

Yes, minister Ralston will be available for this event.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 11, 2018, at 4:04 PM, Oreck, Mira PREM:EX <Mira.Oreck@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Follow up note —can you folks let me know if either of your Ministers are available? This is going to be a
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

I'm not sure | mentioned it in my last email, CNCO Swire is a diversified global group, based in Singapore and
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

Apologies for the lengthy delay in rr—:sponse—s"22

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
steps on who to work with in your office and your colleagues in preparation for the next budget,
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 12:02 PM

To: 'Sue Stevenson Brown'

Subject: RE: FIRST Robotics: youth training program

Thanks Sue, I've passed all of this information along.

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

From: Sue Stevenson Brown [mailto:sue.stevensonbrown@firstroboticscanada.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Re: FIRST Robotics: youth training program

Hello Meghan

Thank you for your speedy reply. Please do pass on my contact info and email to the Minister.

Currently we have over 23 high schools involved in our program, our aim over the next 2-3 years would be
50+. That’s a major talent infusion into the BC job market. | have some great research that supports our work

and impact-should I send on?

[ am hoping the minister can direct us to government funding in the near future so we can recruit new programs
for September.

Regards
Sue

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 10, 2018, at 4:26 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Sue,

Thanks for emailing me. | did just get a chance to listen to your voicemail. | know the Minister and | and
many government MLAs had the opportunity to attend the event in Victoria earlier this year and were
inspired by the diligent work of the students and teachers there.

What | am going to suggest as a first step is that | will pass along your contact information to ministry
staff and they can help arrange a time to meet with you and suggest some programs or opportunities
for provincial support.

139

Page 139 0of 291 JTT-2018-87484



I’d also be happy to bring this to the Minister’s attention as well.
Don’t hesitate to reach out if you have additional questions or concerns.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: FIRST Robotics: youth training program

Hello Meghan,

I did send this to Minister Ralston's email recently, but would like to follow up with you to find

ways to support further development of our youth programs.
My BC landline is 1-250-342-3638, cell 403-613-9246

Kindest Regards

Sue

Hello Minister Ralston,

I am hoping I might be able to arrange a phone conversation in the near future regarding future expansion of
FIRST Robotics programs in BC. We were delighted you were able to attend our international event in March
and see firsthand the impact we can have on preparing youth for future employment opportunities in BC.

As we previously mentioned, Microsoft's generous donation really launched the current movement in BC and
the momentum is growing. Funding and partners are required to keep this momentum going, secure our
current teams participation as well as recruit new ones. We have already confirmed the Save On Foods
Memorial Centre with GSL Holdings for March 6-9, 2019, (please add to your calendar as we know we would
love to see you there again).

FIRST Robotics BC-Canada are known programs and leading robotics competitions that
foster creativity and deep thinking learning experiences for students K-12. Designed to
launch the next generation of entrepreneurs, innovators, engineers, and science and
advanced technology leaders, we see the advantage to paving the way today to
capitalize on future technology and innovation investment. As you witnessed during our
March competition in Victoria, we create the conditions to expose youth, many for the
first time, of their career potential as well as challenging our alumni to be become
strong citizens, going beyond finding meaningful employment to entrepreneurial
change makers. FIRST is inclusive. Our programs encourage all youth to participate
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regardless of ability. Depending on individual talent or interest, team members find
their passions and explore their own potential, while learning valuable skills.

I think you would agree, FIRST Robotics is critical to the healthy development of BC's talent pipeline
through transforming futures by teaching youth team building, problem solving, mastery of STEM skills,
instilling self-confidence and developing leadership and life skills that are so essential to their success in the

21 century world. I am reaching out to you to explore other ways to involve more youth throughout this
province. I have attached an overview of our BC development.

Sue Stevenson Brown
Director, Accountability & Community Investment, FIRST Robotics BC Canada

Line 250-342-3638, Cell 403-613-9246 www.firstroboticscanada.org

To inspire young people to pursue advanced studies and

careers in the field of Science, Technology and Engineering.

Sue Stevenson Brown
Director, Accountability & Community Investment, FIRST Robotics Canada

Cell 403-613-9246 www.firstroboticscanada.org

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Phone script for editorial board calls

Script looks good to me!

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:29 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Phone script for editorial board calls

Hi Meghan and Jacqueline — Here is the script we will be using to call media to arrange the editorial board interviews.

Please let us know if it looks OK from your side.

Meghan, we will send you the list of outlets so Minister Ralston can determine which he would like to call.

Thanks,

Lori
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:36 AM
To: 'Riad Hartani'

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Following up

Hi Riad,

| know you said morning would be ideal, but is it possible for you to do 11:30am? The Minister’s schedule is a little tight
in the morning.

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

From: Riad Hartani [mailto:riad@xonapartners.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Following up

thank you.
and yes, Monday next week shall work fine. morning would be best.

for the smart city algiers, here is the event page for some of the
videos: https://www.facebook.com/pg/SmartAlgiers/posts/?ref=page_internal

thanks

Riad

On Wed, Jul 11, 2018 at 10:05 AM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Riad,

| am sure the minister would love to hear more about the smart cities Algiers event and your takeaways.
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He and | will be in Winnipeg for Thursday and Friday this week, but it’s possible we can make something work for
Monday of next week. Are you available in the morning or early afternoon? And is it possible you might be able to meet
the Minister in Surrey? I’'m not sure what your transportation is like.

| have cc’d Amanda on this email, and she can help us with scheduling.

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 7:03 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: Re: Following up

Hello Meghan

Thanks much for the note. And yes, summer is upon us for sure...

It has been fairly hectic with the various things around the world. Also, the smartcityalgiers.com conference
took a lot of my time, and it was very good. Will send you some take aways (as far as Africa partnership
models, etc.)

I shall be in town this thursday/friday and early next week. It would be good to schedule something.
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thank you

Riad

On Tue, Jul 3, 2018 at 3:55 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Riad,

Spring has come and gone and we’re into the summer now. I imagine you’ve been spending a lot of time
travelling — or at least I hope you have!

I’'m emailing to see if we can find a date for a next meeting when you are in town, and also to ensure that you
are introduced to my colleague, John Michael McColl.

These next two weeks will be my last in the Minister’s office, 5.22
$.22 John Michael will be taking on the technology and innovation file. He’s already well prepared to do so,
but I did want to make sure you two had each other’s contact details.

In the meantime, I look forward to hearing from you and making the time for a meeting in the coming weeks or
months.

Best,

Meghan

Meghan Sali
Ministerial Assistant to Hon. Bruce Ralston

Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

British Columbia Parliament Buildings | 501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 21.8
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meghan.sali@gov.bc.cal250.812.0878

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2018 4:05 PM
To: 'Riad Hartani'

Subject: Following up

Hello Riad,

I hope you’re well and you’ve enjoyed your Spring — I imagine it’s been replete with travel!

Minister Ralston has asked me to follow up with you and see if we have any dates settled with SK for their next
visit to BC. Aside from that, I know he’s interested in a separate meeting with you as well.

Let me know if you anticipate to be in Vancouver sometime this summer and we can book a meeting with the
Minister at your convenience.

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
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Dr. Riad Hartani

Xona Partners

Dr. Riad Hartani
Xona Partners
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Li, Joseph GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Cascaden,

Lori R GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Mihlar,
Fazil JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Chinese media coverage on EETF announcement

Great, thanks for this Joseph.
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

From: Li, Joseph GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:10 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Giles,
Alison GCPE:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: Chinese media coverage on EETF announcement

Hi Ramesh,

Please see below the links to Chinese media coverage on yesterday’s EETF announcement with your photo.
Cheers.

Joseph
Emerging Economic Task Force
20180711

Fairchild TV:
https://www.fairchildtv.com/news.php?n=77cbfbc40fb71b05e41albc233e826e6

Sing Tao:

http://www.singtao.ca/vancouver/2009756/2018-07-11/post-
%e6%88%90%e7%abh%8b%e7%9c%81%e5%b0%88%e6%al%88%e5%b0%8f%e7%h5%84-
%e7%82%ba%e6%96%b0%e8%88%88%e7%b6%93%eb6%bf%9f%e6%94%bf%e7%ad%96%e7%8d%bb%e8%a8%88/?varia
nt=zh-hk

Ming Pao:
https://www.mingpaocanada.com/van/htm/News/20180711/vas3 r.htm

Vanzsnews.com:
https://vanzsnews.com/2018/07/10/%E5%8D%91%E8%AF%97%E6%88%90%E7%AB%SBRE6%I6%BO%ES%B5%BA%ET%
BB%8F%E6%BS%8E%E4%B8%I93%E6%A1%88%ES%B0%SF%E7%BB%84-
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%E4%B8%BA%E6%ICHACHET7%ICHE1%EE%ICHAAYEEX%IDIASKWET%BB%EF%EE%B5%EENET7%ADY%I6%E7%I5%A5%E
6%8F%90/

Mingshengbao.com:
http://www.mingshengbao.com/van/article.php?aid=580989
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:13 AM
To: ‘Emilie de Rosenroll’

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Thank you

Hi Emilie,

Thanks for coming in again! Definitely feel free to follow up with us in a couple of weeks.

That being said, $.22 John
Michael, who you met at our first meeting, will be handling the tech and innovation file from here on out.

I've cc’d him here, and encourage you to connect with him.

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

From: Emilie de Rosenroll [ mailto:ederosenroll@southislandprosperity.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 10:04 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Thank you

Hi Meghan,

Thanks again for hosting us today and for briefing the Minister so well. Would it be ok if I follow up with you
in 2 weeks regarding the funding request?

Enjoy the beautiful weather!

My best
Emilie

Emilie de Rosenroll
Chief Executive Officer

South Island Prosperity Project

240-730 View Street

Victoria, BC, V8W 1C4

e ederosenroll@southislandprosperity.ca
p (250) 891-9220

w www.southislandprosperity.ca
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SOUTH ISLAND

PRZSPE
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 7:55 AM
To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Updated release

That change is fine from our end. Approved!
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:44 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: Updated release

Hi Meghan,
Let me know if you have any issues with PSG’s changes. If not, I'll forward to GCPE.
Thank you!

Alyson

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Glumac, Rick" - .17,

Date: July 10, 2018 at 4:56:33 PM PDT

To: "Tan, Alyson JTT:EX" <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>, "Glumac, Rick JTST:EX"
<Rick.Glumac@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Updated release

How about rewording this:

"By working together across borders, our separate jurisdictions are helping B.C. and the entire
Pacific Northwest realize the region’s limitless economic potential.”
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to this:

"The economies of each state, province, and territory in PNWER are connected. By working
together across borders, BC's economy has the potential to grow significantly."

From: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX <Alyson.Tan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 10, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Glumac, Rick JTST:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Updated release

Hi PS Glumac,

Please see attached news release for your approval. Your quote is also pasted below for ease.

Best,

Alyson

From: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 4:04 PM

To: Tan, Alyson JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James
EMPR:EX

Subject: FW: Updated release

Hi Alyson,

As you know, PS Glumac will be speaking at the upcoming PNWER conference July 23. IGRS
has developed a news release and drafted a quote for PSG, which we’ve tweaked as follows. Can
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you please secure approval — many thanks! We are working on SN approval, just so you’re
aware.

Quote:

“This is an important time in our shared history and shows why PNWER is vital for gathering
thoughts and ideas on how to maintain strong ties between our two nations,” said Glumac. “By
working together across borders, our separate jurisdictions are helping B.C. and the entire
Pacific Northwest realize the region’s limitless economic potential.”
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Welcome James!

Oops! Sorry to have missed you Sveah! And thanks to Monica for (always) catching my mistakes. ©

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 4:00 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX;
Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James EMPR:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Welcome James!

Thanks Meghan,
I’m copying in Sveah as well who is away today but for her info as well.

Monica.

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:44 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX;
Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James EMPR:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: Welcome James!

Hello all,

| wanted to take this opportunity to e-introduce you to James McNish, who has joined the MO the role of Ministerial
Assistant to Minister Ralston.

James comes to us from the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources where he was previously a Ministerial

Assistant to Minister Mungall.s.22
22

The division of files in the office between JM and James has not been completely settled yet, so you can expect to hear
more in the coming weeks about how things will be re-arranged to best take advantage of the skills of folks in our office.

As always, I'm here should you have any questions or concerns.
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: July 19th Jill Tipping

Hi Amanda,

Can we please extend the Minister’s meeting with Jill Tipping on July 19" from 30 minutes to an hour? 9amd start is
perfect, just have it end at 10am. Please and thank you.

| also see that it’s not confirmed in the calendar, so if we need to find another time that is also fine, but please make it
an hour whenever it lands.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:47 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McNish, James EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Welcome James!

Yes, | think that’s a good plan just to keep him in the loop.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:46 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McNish, James EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Welcome James!

Welcome James — we are looking forward to working with you!
Meghan, should we start copying in James?
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

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX;
Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: FIRST Robotics: youth training program

Thanks Monica.

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

Will do and assign to staff.
Thanks,

Monica.

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:28 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: FW: FIRST Robotics: youth training program

Hey Monica,

Can | please refer the following group to staff to meet? They are from the FIRST Robotics youth training program and
Minister Ralston attended one of their events earlier this year. It me be a more appropriate group to meet with AEST,

but I'll trust your team’s judgement in making that call.

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

I did send this to Minister Ralston's email recently, but would like to follow up with you to find ways to support
further development of our youth programs.
My BC landline is 1-250-342-3638, cell 403-613-9246

Kindest Regards

Sue

Hello Minister Ralston,

I am hoping I might be able to arrange a phone conversation in the near future regarding future expansion of FIRST Robotics
programs in BC. We were delighted you were able to attend our international event in March and see firsthand the impact we
can have on preparing youth for future employment opportunities in BC.

As we previously mentioned, Microsoft's generous donation really launched the current movement in BC and the momentum is
growing. Funding and partners are required to keep this momentum going, secure our current teams participation as well as
recruit new ones. We have already confirmed the Save On Foods Memorial Centre with GSL Holdings for March 6-9, 2019,
(please add to your calendar as we know we would love to see you there again).

FIRST Robotics BC-Canada are known programs and leading robotics competitions that foster
creativity and deep thinking learning experiences for students K-12. Designed to launch the next
generation of entrepreneurs, innovators, engineers, and science and advanced technology leaders,
we see the advantage to paving the way today to capitalize on future technology and innovation
investment. As you witnessed during our March competition in Victoria, we create the conditions to
expose youth, many for the first time, of their career potential as well as challenging our alumni to
be become strong citizens, going beyond finding meaningful employment to entrepreneurial change
makers. FIRST is inclusive. Our programs encourage all youth to participate regardless of ability.
Depending on individual talent or interest, team members find their passions and explore their own
potential, while learning valuable skills.

I think you would agree, FIRST Robotics is critical to the healthy development of BC's talent pipeline through transforming

futures by teaching youth team building, problem solving, mastery of STEM skills, instilling self-confidence and developing

leadership and life skills that are so essential to their success in the 21* century world. I am reaching out to you to explore
other ways to involve more youth throughout this province. I have attached an overview of our BC development.

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
Attachments: FIRST_BC OVERVIEW.pdf

Hey Monica,

Can | please refer the following group to staff to meet? They are from the FIRST Robotics youth training program and
Minister Ralston attended one of their events earlier this year. It me be a more appropriate group to meet with AEST,
but I’ll trust your team’s judgement in making that call.

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

leadership and life skills that are so essential to their success in the 21°t century world. I am reaching out to you to explore
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:27 PM

To: 'Sue Stevenson Brown'

Subject: RE: FIRST Robotics: youth training program
Hi Sue,

Thanks for emailing me. | did just get a chance to listen to your voicemail. | know the Minister and | and many
government MLAs had the opportunity to attend the event in Victoria earlier this year and were inspired by the diligent
work of the students and teachers there.

What | am going to suggest as a first step is that | will pass along your contact information to ministry staff and they can
help arrange a time to meet with you and suggest some programs or opportunities for provincial support.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Amazon Meeting - July 31

| honestly don’t think it matters that much. I think it might be good for him to meet them first as the lead Minister.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:37 AM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Amazon Meeting - July 31

Quick question - Does it matter if Minister Mark meets with Amazon before or after Minister Ralston?

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

From: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:27 AM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Amazon Meeting - July 31

Can | ask a quick question — should our Minister's meeting happen after your Minister’s meeting - thanks

Cindy Flesh
Administrative Coordinator to the
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Honourable Melanie Mark
Minister of Advanced Education, Skills and Training
Telephone: 250-356-0179

** In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact the Office of the
Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsregistrar.bc.ca/. **

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies. **

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:56 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Amazon Meeting - July 31

Hi again,

Our DMO is the lead on this. Can you have our DMQ’s coordinate?
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 4:14 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Amazon Meeting - July 31

Hello me again — Minister Mark would like to arrange a separate meeting with Amazon — are you able to provide me
contact info — thanks muchly

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 3:23 PM
To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX

Subject: RE: Amazon Meeting - July 31

Hi Cindy,
[ think July 31%is firm. I'll let you know if anything changes though!

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:08 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Amazon Meeting - July 31

Hello unfortunately the Minister is not available that day $-22 - would another day work???

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
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**please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged
information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify sender by return email and delete all copies.**

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX; Hahn, Andra EDUC:EX
Subject: Amazon Meeting - July 31

Hi Cindy and Andra,

Amazon would like to meet on July 31° with MBR, MMMark and MRF to discuss around Education and Skills (both K-12
and Post-secondary).

Can you please let me know if your Minister’s are available for 45 minutes in the following window’s? Meeting will be
downtown Vancouver at either Amazon’s office (510 West Georgia) or at our JTT Vancouver offices at 730-999 Canada
Place. | will confirm once a mutual time is nailed down.

8:45AM - 8:30AM
11:30AM - 1:00PM
2:00PM - 3:00PM

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

Yes, that would be ideal. Thanks.

M

Meghan Sali

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:18 PM

Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
RE: Sent from Snipping Tool

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 3:02 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: Sent from Snipping Tool

Hi Meghan — We have these two entries in the calendar. We will do some tweets, but I assume there is no other

action required. Please confirm.

Thanks,

Lori

P ITT-88079
updated 6 days ago

P ITT-85541
updated 6 hours ago

Reviewed

Reviewed

Jul 16-20

Tue Jul 17

BCTECH: TRIUMF's Science Week

B.C.'s particle accelerator centre, TRIUMF, is hosting Science Week 201
celebration of TRIUMF's 50th Anniversary, the week will include a spec
Anniversary Science Symposium, in addition to the ARIEL Science Worl
(TUG) Annual General Meeting.

BCTECH: TRIUMF's 50th Anniversary Symposium
TRIUMF is hosting a 50th-anniversary science symposium and celebrat
also JTT-88079), #BCTECH
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 1:58 PM
To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Subject: Fwd: CIETAC contact

FYl re: CIETAC contact
Thanks Lori!

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 10, 2018 at 1:48:21 PM PDT

To: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: CIETAC contact

Hi Meghan:
Seems that CEITAC don’t have a local office/contact in Vancouver as yet.

However, Paul suggests BIV reaches out to ... “Joan Elangovan or Sandy Song at VEC at contact below to
be put in touch with the appropriate contact at CIETAC to respond to his questions...” . I’ve provided
Sandy’s details below.

Sandy Song RRIZE

Business Development Manager, Asia Pacific Centre
0: 604 336 8158 | C: 604 329 4476

Be part of the FASTEST growing economy in Canada.

Suite 1500, 401 W. Georgia
Vancouver, BC V6B 5A1
Website | Blog | Events
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:52 AM
To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Emails

Thanks so much Monica.
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:35 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: JTT Emails

Hi Meghan,

Please see below the emails that you are looking for:

Distribution List: look up in GAL “JTT Executive”
DMO: Tan, Alyson; Hay, Lorna; Kwan, Shirley; Thindwa, Pamela

Let me know if you need anyone else?
Thanks,

Monica.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: RE: NR EETF Announcement 10July 2018_FINAL.pdf

Great thanks for flagging with me.

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

From: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 8:44 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Re: NR EETF Announcement 10July 2018_FINAL.pdf

Brian Cox from MABC has decided he will attend this event.

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJul 9, 2018, at 6:50 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

>

> Hey Melissa,

>

> See attached the news release to share with MABC on an embargoed basis.
>

> Best,

> Meghan

> <NR EETF Announcement 10July 2018_FINAL.pdf>
>

>

> Sent from my iPhone
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:35 AM

Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela
JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

: Re: DM APPROVED - BN-Meeting Note CLIFF ID 141716

Thanks Amanda. I see in the calendar that Paul Irwin is coming from the DMO. Is there room for staff from the
MO at this event?

Thanks,

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 9, 2018, at 6:36 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Monica!

These have been added to the calendar and iPad for tomorrow. PLEASE NOTE — that this lunch will now
start at 11:45AM tomorrow.

Cheers,
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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Cc: Duguay, Ilene JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX
Subject: DM APPROVED - BN-Meeting Note CLIFF ID 141716
Importance: High

Hi Meghan/Ramesh/Amanda:
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Please find materials for Minister Ralston's meeting with the Taipei Economic & Cultural Office on
Tuesday, July 10, 2018 (11:30AM — 12:30PM).

Sending to you by email as a rush since the meeting is tomorrow.
Thanks,

Monica.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:32 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah

JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX; Madevon, Solenn LASS:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Reddy, Arthi
JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; McNish, James EMPR:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX;
Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Duguay, llene JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: Re: JTT MO AA changes

Thanks Amanda! $-22

And welcome to Hayley! Happy to have you here in the JTT family. Don’t hesitate to ask if you have questions or need
any help.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

OnJul 9, 2018, at 6:33 PM, Robb, Amanda JTT:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi team,

s.22

On Wednesday our new AA, Hailey Walters, will take the baton and join our team. 22
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

Tuesday, July 10, 2018 7:05 AM

Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Re: CIETAC

This should be good, thank you so much Lori!

M

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 9, 2018, at 7:08 PM, Cascaden, Lor1t R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan — Please see the below for KMs to support the interview with the Minister tomorrow at

11:15a.

m. Number to call is below.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,

Lori

Reporter

Chuck Chiang, Reporter
Business in Vancouver
chchiang@postmedia.com

604-366-2385 (c)

Deadline Tuesday, July 10, 2018 time TBC

Request
MO pitched story about the CIETAC to BiV. Chuck is interested in doing an interview with Minister

Ralston

Questions: How did this come about? What is it designed to do?

to hear what this commission is for.

Please use cell number when contacting the reporter.

Response

1.

Q: How did this come about?

CIETAC is an important part of the overall commercial structure that enables Chinese companies

to trade and invest globally.

183

Page 183 0of 291 JTT-2018-87484



e It provides an option for commercial arbitration when Chinese companies are involved in
disputes with international companies.

e CIETAC first expanded into major cities in China and then into Hong Kong.

e The growth of B.C.’s overseas trade and investment representative networks has led to an
increase in investment deals between B.C. and China.

e | believe the Vancouver Economic Commission was involved in furthering discussions with
CIETAC and our ministry supported their and others’ efforts.

2. Q:Whatis it designed to do?

e The China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission is one of the world’s major
permanent arbitration institutions.

e CIETAC provides arbitration services for international investment disputes arising out of
contracts, treaties, laws and regulations, or other instruments between an investor and a state.

e With an arbitration structure that is recognized and enforceable in 156 countries, CIETAC has
contributed to legal certainty in trade, strengthening trade and investment relationships in B.C.
and around the world.

3. Other key messages

e CIETAC's decision to choose Vancouver as the sole location of their North America Centre builds
B.C.’s reputation as an international business hub and North America’s gateway to the Asia
Pacific.

e CIETAC's presence in Vancouver will help B.C. companies and business stakeholders better
understand international trade and arbitration processes, particularly relating to Chinese
companies.

e The growth of B.C.s overseas trade and investment representative networks has led to an
increase in investment deals between B.C. and China. The CIETAC North America Centre will be
a valuable resource for B.C. companies doing business in Asia.

Background

July 2, 2018 launch of the CIETAC North America Centre in Vancouver

e Onluly 2,2018, a delegation from the CIETAC, led by Secretary General Mr. WANG Chengjie
[chun-jee-yeh], visited Vancouver to launch and celebrate the opening of the CIETAC North
America Centre in Vancouver.

e This will be the only CIETAC centre in North America. CIETAC is also planning to establish a
centre in Vienna, Austria, to cover Europe.

e CIETAC s in the process of determining the location and timing of the opening of their new
North American office here in Vancouver.

e The British Columbia International Commercial Arbitration Centre (BCICAC) also provides
dispute resolution services to the B.C. business community. Its rules set the standard for
arbitration in B.C. and are currently explicitly referenced in the BC Arbitration Act. It is hoped
that the BCICAC and CIETAC can collaborate in the future, and that the presence of CIETAC in
Vancouver will help establish B.C. as the North American arbitration hub for companies doing
business in China.
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About CIETAC

e CIETAC s one of the world’s major permanent arbitration institutions.

e Headquartered in Beijing, CIETAC has sub-commissions in major cities in China, including:
Shenzhen, Shanghai, Tianjin, Chongqging, Hangzhou, Wuhan, and Fuzhou. CIETAC set up a Hong
Kong arbitration centre in September 2012.

e CIETAC provides arbitration services for international investment disputes arising out of
contracts, treaties, laws and regulations, or other instruments between an investor and a state.

e In order to meet the developing needs of its arbitration practices, CIETAC successively
established 29 liaison offices in various regions of China and for specific business sectors to
provide parties with convenient local arbitration advice.

e Inaccordance with the New York Convention, CIETAC awards are recognized and enforceable in
156 countries.

e CIETAC's nearly 30,000 concluded arbitration cases have involved parties from more than 100
countries and regions outside the Mainland China, and its awards have been recognized and
enforced worldwide.

e Formerly known as the Foreign Trade Arbitration Commission, CIETAC was set up in April, 1956
under the China Council for the Promotion of International Trade (CCPIT) to resolve economic
and trade disputes.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 6:50 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX

Subject: NR EETF Announcement 10July 2018_FINAL.pdf
Attachments: NR EETF Announcement 10July 2018_FINAL.pdf; ATTO0001.txt
Hey Melissa,

See attached the news release to share with MABC on an embargoed basis.

Best,
Meghan
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Accommodations for UBCM at Whistler Sun/Sep 9 — check- in Fri/Sep 14 — check-
out

Re: UBCM

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

From: Ralston, Bruce [mailto: s.17

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:59 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: Fw: Accommodations for UBCM at Whistler Sun/Sep 9 — check- in Fri/Sep 14 — check-out

Please pass on to Amanda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the TELUS network.

From: Begg, Garry -« s.17

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:55 PM

To: NDP MLAs - PRIVATE & Exec Director

Subject: Accommodations for UBCM at Whistler Sun/Sep 9 — check- in Fri/Sep 14 — check-out

Good Day All

As discussed earlier, due to the large number of delegates at the UBCM Convention in Whistler, and the
subsequent/consequent shortage of suitable accommodations, all MLA’s have been booked into the s.15

s.15 :
) s.22
Your LA’s have been provided with all of the information with regard to the amenities of the suite and the venue, which

is also the site for the convention.
Any questions or concerns, please contact the Whip's office, thanks...

Garry

Sun/Sep 9 — check-in
Fri/Sep 14 — check-out
s.15
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:47 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission
(CIETAQ)

Excellent, they are on the way.

Thanks Ramesh,
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

From: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:43 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (CIETAC)

He says yes, with KMs.

Ramesh Ranjan

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 604-220-5303

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:56 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (CIETAC)

Hey Ramesh,
Can you see if the Minister might be interested in doing this interview tomorrow>?
We can do it at the office after MineSense.

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:05 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (CIETAC)

Hi Meghan — Can you please let me know if the Minister is interested in doing the below. Perhaps we can use the
window of time tomorrow at 11:00 for him to do this interview? We will get some key messages together.

Note: despite extensive outreach, we have not had any interest in an interview with the Minister re: EEFT.
Thanks,

Lori

Reporter
Chuck Chiang, Reporter
Business in Vancouver
chchiang@postmedia.com
604-399-8956 c: 604-366-2385

Deadline Tuesday, July 10, 2018 12:00 PM

Request

MO pitched story about the CIETAC to BiV, Chuck is interested in doing an interview with Minister Ralston to hear what
this Commission is for.

Questions: How did this come about? and What is it designed to do?

Please use cell number when contacting the reporter.

Background

Recommendation
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:43 PM
To: 'randal@tessmac.com’
Subject: RE: Small business round table
Hi Randal,

Just following up on our conversation last week, and checking in with you to see if you have any suggestions for folks we
should look into with an eye towards appointing them to the small business round table.

| have also cc’d my colleague, James McNish, who will be assuming the small business file $-22 Don’t hesitate to
reach out to myself or to James if you have any questions or suggestions.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:28 AM
To: 'randal@tessmac.com'

Subject: Small business round table

Hello Randal,
Thanks again for making the time to speak with me this morning.

Attached to this email you will find a document containing a bit more info about the small business roundtable. If you
have additional questions that are not answered here, please don’t hesitate to ask.

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:37 PM
To: McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: FW: Contact

Contact info below

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Contact

It’s all the program areal

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:50 AM
To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Contact

You are a champion! Thank you.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:49 AM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Contact

Hi Meghan:

s.17

e-mail: mayor@smithers.ca
On Twitter: Twitter.com/taylorbachrach
On Facebook: Facebook.com/taylorbachrachl

To book an appointment (250) 847-1600 ask for the Mayor’s EA.
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From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:31 AM
To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: Contact

Hey Monica,

Can you find me the contact number for Taylor Bachrach? He’s the mayor of Smithers. Phone would be ideal, email will
also work.

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

Attached

Meghan Sali

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Monday, July 9, 2018 4:36 PM
McNish, James EMPR:EX

Small business roundtable

SB Roundtable Background Info.docx

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:09 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission
(CIETAQ)

That is fantastic, thank you so much.

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (CIETAC)

Hi Meghan — We have not encouraged the reporter to reach out to CIETAC, but we certainly can. We are working on
KMs which we will send along shorlty. | will set the interview for 11:15 a.m. in case Global decides to interview on the
EEFT. Does that work for you, please?

Thanks,

Lori

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration Commission (CIETAC)

Hi Lori,

Sounds like the Minister would be happy to do this interview tomorrow. He was also wondering if we have encouraged
the reporter to reach out to CIETAC itself.

Let me know if there is anything you need from me to move forward.

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

Subject: FW: JTT Media Request: China International Economic and Trade Arbitration

Commission (CIETAC)

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX
Subject: RE: s.12;s.13;s.22

Thanks you two!

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:22 PM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 5.12;5.13;5.22

Thanks Ramesh. | should just have one more rush Minister’s Letter later this afternoon.

M.

From: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:20 PM
To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: s.12:5.13:8.22

Hi Monica,
It's attached.

Ramesh Ranjan

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 604-220-5303

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: s.12;s.13;s22

Importance: High

Hi Ramesh,
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5.12:5.13;8.22

Thank you!

Monica.

202

Page 202 of 291 JTT-2018-87484



McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 2:04 PM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: FW: EETF Member Bios

Attachments: 9. Member Bios (Final).docx; 9. Member Bios (Final).pdf
Minister,

Attached is the up to date, final list of appointees to the EETF.
Let me know if you have any concerns.

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:25 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: EETF Member Bios

Hi Meghan,

As requested!
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 1:30 PM

To: McNish, James EMPR:EX

Subject: Regulatory and Service Improvment

Attachments: 141911 - attach a, 2017-18 rsi annual report final.pdf

2018 report attached.

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:48 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Thindwa,
Pamela JTT:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT Request: Infosys Ltd_July 23, 2018

Great, thanks.

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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX; Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT Request: Infosys Ltd_July 23, 2018

Thanks Meghan,
s.13

Appreciate you checking. I’'m copying in Shirley to connect with Jill’s office.
Thanks,

Monica.

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX
Subject: RE: URGENT Request: Infosys Ltd_July 23, 2018

s.22 s.13
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

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX
Subject: Fwd: URGENT Request: Infosys Ltd_July 23, 2018

FYI as well. Fazil flagged this as urgent.
Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX" <Pamela.Thindwa@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 6, 2018 at 1:58:43 PM PDT
To: "Minister, JTT JTT:EX" <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX" <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>, "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.lang@gov.bc.ca>,

"Hay, Lorna JTT:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: URGENT Request: Infosys Ltd_July 23, 2018

Good Afternoon Minister’s Office,

Please see attached meeting request from JTT's International Business Division. Infosys Ltd, an Indian
multinational corporation that provides business consulting, information technology and outsourcing
services across the world, and a key stakeholder of ours, is requesting to meet with either Minister
Ralston, Deputy Minister Mihlar or Innovation Commissioner A. Winter on July 23, 2018. Unfortunately,

Minister Ralston will be on tour in Nelson, s.22
s.22

Can you please check to see if Minister James can attend the meeting with Infosys as they are a priority

stakeholder.
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

FYIl as well. Fazil flagged this as urgent.
Thanks.
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX" <Pamela.Thindwa@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 6, 2018 at 1:58:43 PM PDT
To: "Minister, JTT JTT:EX" <JTT.Minister@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX" <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca>, "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>,

"Hay, Lorna JTT:EX" <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: URGENT Request: Infosys Ltd_July 23, 2018

Good Afternoon Minister’s Office,

Please see attached meeting request from JTT’s International Business Division. Infosys Ltd, an Indian
multinational corporation that provides business consulting, information technology and outsourcing
services across the world, and a key stakeholder of ours, is requesting to meet with either Minister
Ralston, Deputy Minister Mihlar or Innovation Commissioner A. Winter on July 23, 2018. Unfortunately,

Minister Ralston will be on tour in Nelson, $.22
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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Subject: RE: Tomorrow's event

Yes, indeed! The CEO of MineSense has a role but that’s only because it’'s at MineSense.

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
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 10:01 AM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Tomorrow's event

| spoke with the Mining Association this morning about it. He asked if he went if you had a role for him and | said that |
would doubt it. He has the Mining Jobs Taskforce at the same time so thinks he should stay put. So | thought | would
clarify that he was just invited to be in attendance?

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:46 AM
To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX
Cc: McNish, James EMPR:EX
Subject: Tomorrow's event

Hi Melissa,

Please see attached the news release for tomorrow’s event. Should provide the information you need, but please let me
know if you need anything else.

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

Attachments: NR EETF Announcement 10July 2018_FINAL_MSedits.docx
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

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-83650 (Stratcom) - 5 pages

Pls. respond by July 10

No additional concerns, thanks Jacqueline.

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

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 1:50 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-83650 (Stratcom) - 5 pages Pls. respond by July 10

| have no issues, but thought you might want to take a final pass?

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
Jacqueline.louie@gov.bc.ca [250-387-9142

In British Columbia, the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists is responsible for monitoring and enforcing compliance with the Lobbyists
Registration Act. To ensure that you are in compliance with the registration requirements for lobbyists under the Act please contact
the Office of the Registrar of Lobbyists at: https://www.lobbyistsreqgistrar.bc.ca/.

From: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:39 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-83650 (Stratcom) - 5 pages Pls. respond by July 10

Please send approval/comments to FOL.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, July 10, 2018 if possible.

Request Wording:
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All communications regarding Stratcom Strategic Communications held by the Minister’s/DM's/Premier’s Office; All
records of any government contracts awarded to Stratcom Strategic Communications. (Date Range for Record Search:
From: 07/18/2017 To 05/10/2018)

Note to Reviewers:

e This is a cross government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.

e Additional severing has been identified on page 2, identified with yellow highlighting.

e Once the MO has approved, sign-off package will be moved to ADM Campbell and the DMO for final approval.
e To be published to Open Information. The legislated due date for this file is July 16, 2018.

Thank you,

Nicole Forward

Senior Analyst, FOIPPA | Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division

T: 778-698-7858 | E: Nicole.forward@gov.bc.ca

Providing services to:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing;
The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology;
The Ministry of Labour; and

The Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:19 AM

To: 'de Jager, Adriaan’

Subject: RE: BC Government Event Invite - July 10, 2018

Hello Adriaan,

Thanks for reaching out. Tomorrow’s announcement will be unveiling the Emerging Economy Task Force, one of the
Minister’s key mandate items.

| am sure the Minister would be happy to have anyone whom you would like to send. | know that the Innovate BC board
and the EETF may have some overlapping concerns, so perhaps Gail Murphy would be appropriate, but again, I'll let you
folks make that call.

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

From: de Jager, Adriaan [mailto:adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:01 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: BC Government Event Invite - July 10, 2018

Hi Meghan,
We're just checking who best should represent UBC. Do you have any further background on this?
Thanks!

Adriaan

Adriaan de Jager MScEcon

Associate Vice President, Government Relations and Community Engagement
The University of British Columbia

Phone 604 822 3375 | Cell 604 828 5521 | Fax 604 822 8102

6328 Memorial Road | Vancouver, BC Canada V6T 1722
adriaan.dejager@ubc.ca

www.governmentrelations.ubc.ca | www.ubc.ca

The contents of this communication, including any attachment(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient (or are not
receiving this communication on behalf of the intended recipient), please notify the sender immediately and delete or destroy this communication without
reading it, and without making, forwarding, or retaining any copy or record of it or jits contents. We have taken precautions against viruses, but take no
responsibility for loss or damage caused by any virus present.
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Begin forwarded message:

From: "Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX" <Maria.Szabo(@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: BC Government Event Invite - July 10, 2018

Date: July 6, 2018 at 12:00:58 PM PDT

To: "Szabo, Maria GCPE:EX" <Maria.Szabo@gov.bc.ca>

Cec: "Hagglund, Jarrett GCPE:EX" <Jarrett. Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>

Good afternoon,

Please find attached an invitation from the Honourable Bruce Ralston, Minister of Jobs, Trade and
Technology, for an event in Vancouver on Tuesday, July 10'". We look forward to your RSVP.

Best,
Maria Szabo | Events Assistant

Government Communications and Public Engagement
250.896.6823 | maria.szabo@gov.bc.ca
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Thanks Monica!

Best,
Meghan

Meghan Sali

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Monday, July 9, 2018 9:13 AM

Jang, Monica JTT:EX

RE: Board Candidates for Consideration

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

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Board Candidates for Consideration

Hi Meghan,

You mentioned you would be reaching out to.

Thanks,

Monica.

From: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

s.22

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 10:29 AM

To: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX; Summers, Patricia JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Board Candidates for Consideration

Hello Christine, Great to see that$22 s being considered for Roundtable Membership.

s.22

| have also provided below an email that-22

Sean

Greetings Beth.
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s.22

Please register me for the entire session.

Please text or call if you have any questions.

s.22

From: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Kincross, Sean JTT:EX

Cc: Hunter, Jaclynn JTT:EX; Summers, Patricia JTT:EX
Subject: FW: Board Candidates for Consideration

Sean — Please see note below from Monica regarding potential new SB Roundtable member. As | hear any more | will
connect again, you may want to reach out to $.22 to see how the conversation goes.

Thanks,

Christine Albrecht
Executive Coordinator

for Christine Little, ADM
Small Business, Regulatory and Service Improvement Division
Technology, Innovation and Economic Development Division
Ph: 250 387-0661

From: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Albrecht, Christine JTT:EX

Subject: Board Candidates for Consideration

Hi Christine,

MO has advised that they are interested in adding $-22 to the SB Roundtable. They will be connecting with
s.22to consult and$22  to gauge interest. Can you please advise Sean for his info as they’ll be reaching out to get

the CPD completed once confirmed? | also have a bio that was put together by s 22as he was being considered most

recently for Innovate BC. I've attached for Sean’s info.

Thanks,

Monica.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: July 10th EETF Announcement

Hi Shirley,

Heard back from the Minister, and no, he does not intend to attend the meeting before the announcement.
Thanks for your patience.

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

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 3:54 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: July 10th EETF Announcement

Hi Meghan -
Sorry to bother you... any word from MBR?

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:25 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: July 10th EETF Announcement

Thank you Meghan. If MBR can’t attend for the full hour, the last 30 mins is fine too. This is the first board meeting too.

Shirley

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:19 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX
Subject: RE: July 10th EETF Announcement
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Hi Shirley,
I’ll ask him today and let you know.

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

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 8:52 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: RE: July 10th EETF Announcement

Hi Amanda -

As discussed, thank you for advising EETF Announcement from 9:45am-11am on July 10™. Staff are wondering if MBR

would like to attend the Board meeting before hand, 8:30am-9:30am at the same location?

Shirley

From: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: July 10th EETF Announcement

Hi Amanda —

As discussed, here is some information | received from staff on above event. As you have advised, you’re still waiting on

direction from PO.

Let us know anything.

Thanks!
Shirley
EETF LAUNCH EVENT
Time Tuesday, July 10, 2018
10 a.m.
8:30 EETF members meeting (60 min) with coffee service and light
:30 a.m.
snacks
9:30 a.m.
/ 9:45 Event pre-brief with Minister and Chair
a.m.
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EETF LAUNCH EVENT

Time Tuesday, July 10, 2018
10 a.m.
10:00 MineSense CEO Jeff More welcomes guests and makes brief
a.m. opening remarks
Jeff More introduces Minister Bruce Ralston; Minister Ralston
10:03 gives remarks, announces Emerging Economy Task Force
(EETF) and introduces members
10-08 Minister Ralston introduces EETF chair Kathy Kinloch; Kathy
' Kinloch speaks about Task Forces goals/role
Minister thanks Kathy Kinloch; introduces BC Green Party Leader
10:12 Andrew Weaver; Andrew Weaver speaks about CASA
' commitment/why this is important (his office will prepare notes —
TBC)
Minister thanks Andrew Weaver; asks MineSense CEO Jeff More
10:15 to return to the podium; Jeff More speaks about his company and
its activities
10:20 Speakers portion concludes. Jeff More invites GCPE media
' relations up for Q&A
10:21 Media Q&A
10:30 Minister Ralston, chair Kinloch, MLA Weaver,and media tour
: MineSense facility with CEO Jeff More
10:45 Minister Ralston and EETF chair Kinloch conduct phone

interviews with media
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

This was yesterday’s flight that | booked myself. In case you need it!

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

From: Harbour Air, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air [mailto:reservation@harbourair.com]
Sent: Saturday, July 7, 2018 12:13 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBO!
SEAPL

Check Flight Status Manage Flight

Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes, Whistler Air & Saltspring Air, we're excited to

welcome you aboard! Please review your flight details below.

If you have any questions regarding your reservation or wish to make any changes, please log into
your account at harbourair.com or call one of our friendly customer service staff at 604.274.1277
or toll-free 1.800.665.0212.

Would you prefer a guaranteed single window seat? Ask one of our customer service agents
about Select Seating at check in - only $10.00!

Harbour Air Team

Customer Information

Account HAS # s.17

Name Meghan Sali
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Sunday, July 8, 2018

Flight #2230

17:30 Vancouver Harbour / Map E]
18:05 Victoria Harbour / Map!

35 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Meghan Sali, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice $-17
Air Transportation Charges
Sked 200/300 : (Np) GO Flex $140.92

Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset 50.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
Billing $151.43
Taxes S0.00
Grand Total $151.43
Turbobucks $151.43
Date / Time July 7, 2018 @ 12:11:52 PM

s.17
Summary
Service Turbobucks
Ticket s.17

GoFlex Fare Conditions:

Refundable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure
Changeable up to 15 minutes prior to Departure (subject
to difference in fare value)

Select Seating $10 (space permitting)

50% cancellation fee for groups of 4+ if cancelled within 24
hrs of departure

Baggage:

All routes (except routes listed below)
25 |bs. Guaranteed

25 |bs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Ganges & Maple Bay
35 Ibs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)

Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 |bs. Guaranteed
$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
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100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of departur
e

Booking Information

Domestic Flights

Check-in time is 25 minutes prior to departure. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 15 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Please be prepared to show government Issued photo identification. It's required for all passengers 18 years
and older.

Our records indicate that the passenger(s) reserved on the flight(s) is/are not an Unaccompanied Minor (11 and
under).

Luggage restrictions based on fare booked. Please see Luggage for complete details. All luggage exceeding
allowance will be sent on a standby basis and may be subject to excess luggage fees.

The maximum weight per single piece of luggage is 50 pounds.

Wait-listed flights and tours are considered confirmed when the passenger receives the call; voicemails do not
guarantee confirmation. Please contact our reservations department at 1-800-665-0212 at your earliest
convenience if you receive a wait-list voicemail.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Scheduled flight group bookings of 4 or more: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject
to a 50% cancellation fee. (For passengers booked on GoGOLD, Flex & Lite/ GoFAST fares are non-refundable)
Scenic and packaged tours: any cancellations made within 24 hours of departure are subject to a 100%
cancellation fee.

Flights departing from or terminating in Maple Bay will stop and/or transfer at Ganges, Salt Spring Island.
Aircraft type specified at time of booking may be subject to change due to operational requirements and is
subject to availability.

Complimentary shuttle service (drop-off only) is available at our downtown Vancouver, South Vancouver (YVR),
Victoria and Whistler locations.

International Flights

Check in time is 45 minutes prior to flight time. Unclaimed seats may be sold 15 minutes prior to departure.
Passengers not checked-in 45 minutes prior to departure may be charged a no-show fee in the full amount of
their flight and have return flights cancelled.

Passport book required for all passengers including infants *Nexus, Enhanced Drivers Licenses and passport
cards are not accepted at this border crossing.

Cancellations:

Please note that flights may experience delays or cancellations due to inclement weather.

Cancellations less than 24 hours result in a full forfeiture of the fare

Cancellations more that 24 hours prior to departure will remain as a flight credit for use within 18 months of the
first cancellation date.

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
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Harbour Air Terminal Services is an authorized booking agent for Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc operated flights. This
means when Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. operates the flight, the Customer's contract for air transportation
services is between the Customer and Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc.. Kenmore Air Harbor, Inc. is the Operator and
Supplier of the relevant air transportation services.

For an itemized receipt of all taxes and fees, the Customer should contact the Operating Carrier, Kenmore Air
Harbor, Inc. at 1-866-435-9524.

Thank you for choosing Harbour Air Seaplanes!

Reservations Toll Free: 1-800-665-0212 www.harbourair.com

First Time Flyer? “Share your Harbour Air
experience with the worl

OO 000

YOUR TRAVEL EXPERIENCE. ELEVATED. f ¥ ¥ © @ X\ &0

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Policy.

Get the 411 on everything you
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 8:41 AM

To: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX

Subject: FW: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

My flights for tomorrow.
Thanks Katie!
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
Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 7:58 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Harbour Air Flight Itinerary. Thanks for booking!

HARBO!
SEAPL

Check Flight Status Manage Flight Deals & Specials High Flyer Rewards My Account

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

Tuesday, July 10, 2018

Flight #2020

07:30 Victoria Harbour / Map [E
08:05 Vancouver Harbour / Map!
35 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Meghan Sali, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice #.17

Air Transportation Charges

Sked 200/300 : (5t) GO Flex $186.64
Taxes, Fees and Charges

All Skeds - Baggage : Checked Baggage Fee $0.00
Sked 200 : Carbon Offset 50.65
Sked 200 : VHFC Terminal Fee $9.86
Billing $197.15
Taxes S0.00
Grand Total $197.15
Turbobucks $197.15
Date / Time July 9, 2018 @ 7:56:19 AM

Summary s.17

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
18:05 Victoria Harbour / Map

35 minutes

KK- Confirmed

1 Passenger(s) - GoFlex
Meghan Sali, Female

Add to Calendar

Invoice 517
Air Transportation Charges
Sked 200/300 : (St) GO Flex $186.64

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
35 |bs. Guaranteed

15 Ibs. (space available)

$1/Ib. over 50 Ibs.(space available)
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Between South Vancouver (YVR), Victoria & Nanaimo
50 |bs. Guaranteed
S1/1b. over 50 Ibs.

Scenic & Packaged Tours Cancellation:
100% cancellation fee if cancelled within 24hrs of departur
(=]

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

eed io koo | OO 000

YOUR TRAVEL EXPERIENCE. ELEVATED. f ¥ ¥ € @ X\ @@

© 2013 . All rights reserved. Legal Notices. Privacy Policy.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject

Not yet! He's thinking about it over the weekend. I'll get back to you.

M

.

Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Friday, July 6, 2018 5:39 PM

Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2018, at 3:54 PM, Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Re: July 10th EETF Announcement

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

Thank you Meghan. If MBR can’t attend for the full hour, the last 30 mins is fine too. This is the first

board meeting too.

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
Ill ask him today and let you know.

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
As discussed, thank you for advising EETF Announcement from 9:45am-11am on July 10", Staff are
wondering if MBR would like to attend the Board meeting before hand, 8:30am-9:30am at the same

location?

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

As discussed, here is some information | received from staff on above event. As you have advised,
you're still waiting on direction from PO.

Let us know anything.

Thanks!
Shirley
EETF LAUNCH EVENT
Time Tuesday, July 10, 2018
10 a.m.
: EETF members meeting (60 min) with coffee service and light
8:30 a.m.
snacks
9:30 a.m.
/9:45 Event pre-brief with Minister and Chair
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
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Minister Ralston introduces EETF chair Kathy Kinloch; Kathy

L Kinloch speaks about Task Forces goals/role
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

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 5:30 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: News release and media advisory
Hi Lori,

I’'m forwarding you an email with a slightly edited (and approved) quote from Andrew Weaver. Also suggested is a small
adjustment to the quick facts to reflect that the EETF is a part of CASA? | know it says it in the body, but | am happy to
oblige this request.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Miller, Sarah LASS:EX" <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>
Date: July 6, 2018 at 1:58:12 PM PDT

To: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Oliver, Jillian LASS:EX" <Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: News release and media advisory

Hi Meghan,
Thanks again for sending these along.

Here's a slightly revised version of Andrew’s quote: “To support our province’s long-term economic
success, we need made-in-B.C. solutions to stay on top of the changing nature of business,” said B.C.
Green Party leader Andrew Weaver. “We proposed an Emerging Economy Task Force as a means of
addressing how technology, innovation and global trends are changing business and society. This task
force brings together key people who can identify the challenges we will face in the years ahead and
help us capitalize on the opportunities that arise.”

Also, | know it’s mentioned in the body of the release but it would also be great to have it included in
the Quick Facts that the EETF is a CASA item from our platform.

For the event itself, JM suggested that the Minister would introduce Andrew and Andrew would speak
second. Could you confirm that order? In the event plan it has him as third — it would be great to have
him speak after the Minister if possible.

Thanks,
Sarah

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX [mailto:Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 9:19 AM
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To: Miller, Sarah <Sarah.Miller@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Oliver, Jillian <Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: News release and media advisory

Hi Sarah,

Thanks for waiting for me to get these across to you! Attached you will find the media advisory and the
news release for Tuesday’s EETF launch.

Please advise is there are changes you would like to see made to MLA Weaver’s quote.

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

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Re: FS - Task Force term

Hi Lori,

This looks good to me. | would suggest that we don’t hand this out unless people ask for more information, but it’s good
to have printed copy should someone ask for it.

Thanks,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 6, 2018, at 2:27 PM, Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX <Lori.Cascaden@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan — Here is the handout that the Minister wanted reviewed for the event. Can you please
review today and advise if OK?

Thanks,

Lori

<FS EETF Costs and Expenses 10July 2018_V6.docx>
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 5:19 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX

Cc: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX; Maloney, Katie JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela
JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: Re: MATERIALS for July 10th EETF

Hi Shirley,

| spoke with Minister Ralston and he is not decided yet if he wants to go to the EETF pre-event meeting yet. He told me
he’ll let me know on Monday. | hope that’s alright.

Let me know if you have any concerns, and if not | will get back to you on Monday.

Best,
Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

>0nJul 6, 2018, at 1:25 PM, Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX <Shirley.Kwan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Amanda -

>

> |'ve attached e-binder for July 10th EETF meeting (if MBR attends) and announcement. Christine Little will be there
incase MBR decides to attend the Board meeting.

>

> Jeff Rafuse will be the hard copy binder at the tour/meeting on Monday.

>

> PLEASE NOTE: Tab 15 is the slot you can add the materials from GCPE they send directly to MO and this file is large
(warning you).

>

> Thanks!

>

> Shirley

> <EETF Binder for MBR.PDF>
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

As discussed, here is some information | received from staff on above event. As you have advised, you're still waiting on
direction from PO.

Let us know anything.
Thanks!

Shirley
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EETF LAUNCH EVENT

Time Tuesday, July 10, 2018
10 a.m.
. EETF members meeting (60 min) with coffee service and light
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
) Speakers portion concludes. Jeff More invites GCPE media
10:20 3
relations up for Q&A
10:21 Media Q&A
10:30 Minister Ralston, chair Kinloch, MLA Weaver,and media tour
’ MineSense facility with CEO Jeff More
10:45 Minister Ralston and EETF chair Kinloch conduct phone

interviews with media
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 8:19 AM

To: 'Government Relations'

Cc: John-Michael.McColl@gov.bc.ca; Remesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca; Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Laura
Farrelly

Subject: RE: Lunch Meeting Request - SFU President Andrew Petter

Fantastic, thanks Justin.

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

From: Government Relations [mailto:govrel@sfu.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 6:21 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: John-Michael.McColl@gov.bc.ca; Remesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca; Minister, JTT JTT:EX; Laura Farrelly
Subject: Re: Lunch Meeting Request - SFU President Andrew Petter

Hi Megan,
Thank-you getting back to me, and not a problem for the lateness of the day.
Coffee and some time after the event until 12:30 at the latest will work well.

Thank-you for your help. Let me know if you need anything in the meantime, otherwise we look forward to hosting the
Minister for the event tomorrow.

Have a good evening,

Justin Carmichael

Coordinator, Government and Community Relations | External Relations
Simon Fraser University | Strand Hall

8888 University Dr., Burnaby, B.C. V5A 156

T:778.782.9841 | M: 778.985.6581 | sfu.ca/vpexternal

On Jul 5, 2018, at 5:04 PM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Justin,

My apologies for the late reply. Minister Ralston would be available for a coffee with Andrew after
tomorrow’s event, but won’t be able to stay for lunch, as he has to get going at 12:30 to make another
meeting in Surrey at 1:15pm.
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If that is agreeable, the Minister would be more than happy to spend some time with Andrew after the
meeting. | expect because | didn’t get back to you earlier that | won’t hear from you until tomorrow, but
don’t hesitate to call if you have any concerns.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 2:11 PM

To: John-Michael.McColl@gov.bc.ca

Cc: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Remesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca; Minister, JTT JTT:EX
Subject: Lunch Meeting Request - SFU President Andrew Petter

Good afternoon John-Michael,
My sincerest apologies for the very last-minute request.

SFU President Andrew Petter has been able to confirm his attendance to the announcement tomorrow
at our Burnaby Mountain campus. He has also stated that he would like to invite Minister Ralston to
lunch on campus, should time be available.

| understand that by now Minister Ralston’s calendar may be booked, but if there is time, would he like
to have lunch with President Petter after the announcement?

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank-you for your time,

Justin Carmichael

Coordinator, Government and Community Relations | External Relations
Simon Fraser University | Strand Hall

8888 University Dr., Burnaby, B.C. V5A 156

T: 778.782.9841 | M: 778.985.6581 | sfu.ca/vpexternal

<image001.png>

| respectfully acknowledge SFU is on unceded Coast Salish Territory; the traditional territories of
the selilwata?t (Musqueam), Skwxwi7mesh Uxwumixw (Squamish), x*mabBk~aysm (Tsleil-Waututh) and kvikwoham
(Kwikwetlem) Nations.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 5:07 PM
To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Maloney, Katie JTT:EX
Subject: Invitations

Hi Amanda,

Just getting back to you on a cople of imminent invitatiosn that the Minister would like to attend.
Cliff 141826 — attending the 33™ Annual Walk with the Dragon event on July 15" is a go.

Cliff 141962 — event with the consulate general of India is also a go.

Let me know if you have any questions.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 5:04 PM

To: '‘Government Relations'; John-Michael.McColl@gov.bc.ca
Cc: Remesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca; Minister, JTT JTT:EX

Subject: RE: Lunch Meeting Request - SFU President Andrew Petter
Hello Justin,

My apologies for the late reply. Minister Ralston would be available for a coffee with Andrew after tomorrow’s event,
but won’t be able to stay for lunch, as he has to get going at 12:30 to make another meeting in Surrey at 1:15pm.

If that is agreeable, the Minister would be more than happy to spend some time with Andrew after the meeting. |
expect because | didn’t get back to you earlier that | won’t hear from you until tomorrow, but don’t hesitate to call if

you have any concerns.

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

SFU President Andrew Petter has been able to confirm his attendance to the announcement tomorrow at our Burnaby
Mountain campus. He has also stated that he would like to invite Minister Ralston to lunch on campus, should time be

available.

| understand that by now Minister Ralston’s calendar may be booked, but if there is time, would he like to have lunch

with President Petter after the announcement?
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

m SIMON FRASER

I_respectfully acknowledge SFU is on unceded Coast Salish Territory; the traditional territories of the salilwata™ (Musqueam), Skwxwu7mesh
Uxwumixw (Squamish), x"meBkwayem (Tsleil-Waututh) and kwikwaAem (Kwikwetlem) Nations.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Script -- Call arounds EEFT Event

Yes, we're okay with that. Thanks!
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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Script -- Call arounds EEFT Event

Hi Meghan — Based on our conversation, we have removed the reference to Kathy. Are you OK with this please? We are
aiming to start the call arounds in the morning.

Thanks,

Lori

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:26 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Script -- Call arounds EEFT Event

This looks good to me, but let me quickly check with the Minister if he’d like a mention of MLA Weaver.

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
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
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Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX
Subject: Script -- Call arounds EEFT Event

Hi Meghan — Tomorrow we are going to do the media call arounds for the EETF event. Are you OK with the attached
script? Any concerns with Kathy’s name being added? We will have the program folks give her the heads up so she can
avoid any media interaction before the event.

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

Attachments: SB Roundtable Background Info.docx; CPD - Governing Boards.pdf
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
and he’s asked me to reach out to you to have a conversation about the small business file.

| am hoping you might have a few minutes for me today before 1:00pm or tomorrow after noon. You can reach me at
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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:32 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-84553 (Minister's notebooks,

Nov 2017) - please respond by July 12

No records from our end.
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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; White, Joanna MAH:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hourston,
Sveah JTT:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-84553 (Minister's notebooks, Nov 2017) - please respond
by July 12

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology has received the following new request from a Political Party applicant:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by the Minister/Minister of State. (Date range for records
search: From: 11/01/2017 To: 11/30/2017)

Please note:

+ This is a cross government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOI inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Your response is requested by Thursday, June 12, 2018, if possible.
Thank you,

Matthew Lebrun

FOI Analyst, Information Management and Strategic Initiatives
Management Services Division - Economy Sector

T: 778.945.0608 | E: Matthew.Lebrun@gov.bc.ca

Providing Services to:

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Ministry of Labour

Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: RE: EETF Appointment letters - CLIFF 140518 eApps 1267

Thank you both!

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:54 AM

To: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: RE: EETF Appointment letters - CLIFF 140518 eApps 1267

Done ©

From: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: RE: EETF Appointment letters - CLIFF 140518 eApps 1267

We've run the merge so the letters are good to be printed as attached.
Pam — ensure you select single-sided printing, in colour and on buff paper.

Once Minister signs, is it possible to have them rush couriered back? We are going to email them out, with hard copy to
follow.

Thanks everyone!

~Arthi

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:20 AM

To: Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Cc: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: Re: EETF Appointment letters - CLIFF 140518 eApps 1267

If it helps, Jesse are approved as written and can be printed when the names are added and everything is complete.

Thanks!
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Meghan

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 5, 2018, at 8:16 AM, Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX <Pamela.Thindwa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Meghan,
| can print them but it looks like they still editing by Correspondence— Arthi please advise.
Best,

Pam

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 5:47 PM

To: Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Cc: Reddy, Arthi JTT:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: FW: EETF Appointment letters - CLIFF 140518 eApps 1267

Hi folks,

Is it possible to get these letters for the EETF appointments printed on fancy paper at the Vancouver JTT
office for tomorrow? Minister Ralston and | will be there and | would like him to be able to sign them in
person.

Let me know if that’s doable.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 4:07 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: EETF Appointment letters - CLIFF 140518 eApps 1267

Hey Meghan,
Is it possible to get his approval on these before he leaves Victoria?
Ramesh Ranjan
Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Ph: 604-220-5303
Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Correspondence Services JTT:EX" <JTT.Correspondence@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 4, 2018 at 4:05:08 PM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: EETF Appointment letters - CLIFF 140518 eApps 1267

Hi Ramesh,

Just following up on these letters, EETF . Staff had hoped to get these out early this
week as the announcement is on July 10.

Thanks,
Arthi
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX
Subject: RE: PLS CXL TODAY: 4:30pm

Great, thanks for letting us know. Amanda can cancel in the Minister’s calendar.

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Cc: Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hay, Lorna JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: PLS CXL TODAY: 4:30pm

Importance: High

Good Morning Amanda -
Staff advised that MBR and Rob discussed PNP/Language yesterday and today’s briefing at 4:30pm is not needed.

Shirley

From: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:33 PM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: FW: July 4 MBR Briefing re FMRI Mtg in Winnipeg

July 5, 4:30pm Please

From: White, Sunny JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:26 PM

To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: RE: July 4 MBR Briefing re FMRI Mtg in Winnipeg

Let's go with July 5 call at 4.30pm. Thanks for your help.

From: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:22 PM

To: White, Sunny JTT:EX

Subject: FW: July 4 MBR Briefing re FMRI Mtg in Winnipeg
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Hi Sunny, let me know how you’d like to do this.

From: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: RE: July 4 MBR Briefing re FMRI Mtg in Winnipeg

Hi Lorna,

Sorry, an extra 10-15 will too tight as MBR needs to be in West Annex by 2:15. We can schedule a separate 15 minute
briefing on July 5™ by call at 4:30PM on July 5" if they can make that work? Let me know.

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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:33 AM

To: Robb, Amanda JTT:EX

Subject: FW: July 4 MBR Briefing re FMRI Mtg in Winnipeg
Importance: High

Hl Amanda,

Did this request make its way to you? If not, would it be possible to add it? or are we too late

From: White, Sunny JTT:EX

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Hay, Lorna JTT:EX

Subject: FW: July 4 MBR Briefing re FMRI Mtg in Winnipeg
Importance: High

s.22

Lorna — didn'’t realize when | sent this. Just looping you in.

From: White, Sunny JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 12:25 PM

To: Kwan, Shirley JTT:EX; Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX

Cc: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Tan, Alyson JTT:EX
Subject: July 4 MBR Briefing re FMRI Mtg in Winnipeg

Importance: High
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Shirley/Pam — we need to add one small item to the above mtg with Minister next Wednesday at 1.30pm:
PNP/Language. Just need an additional 10 to 15 mins and will be a verbal update.

Can you see if meeting can be extended to accommodate this item? Thanks, Sunny

Sunny White

Executive Coordinator

Assistant Deputy Minister's Office

Workforce, Immigration and Major Investments
Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Tel: 778 974-2182
Cell: 778 677-7940
E-mail: Sunny.White@gov.bc.ca
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

Thanks to you both!

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

OnJul 5, 2018, at 8:16 AM, Thindwa, Pamela JTT:EX <Pamela.Thindwa@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 8:52 AM

To: ‘Campbell, Linda (IC)'; 'Glen Lougheed'; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Introduction

Hi Linda,

That works great! I'll send you a calendar invite. The room number in the legislature is 138, and when you check in you
can tell the front desk you have a meeting in Minister Ralston’s office and we’ll come out and get you.

Looking forward to meeting you as well.

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

From: Campbell, Linda (IC) [mailto:linda.campbell@canada.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 6:55 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; 'Glen Lougheed'; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Re: Introduction

Hi Meghan,

That afternoon would be great. Would 2:00pm work?
Looking forward to meeting you!

Linda

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 15:39

To: Campbell, Linda (IC); 'Glen Lougheed'; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Introduction

Hello Linda,

Thanks so much for reaching out to us! I'd certainly be interested in a meeting, and | am fairly flexible on Monday, July
9'" if you have some time then.

Let me know if there is an ideal time for you, and | would be happy to host you here in the Legislature.
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:28 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; 'Glen Lougheed'; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Introduction

Hello Meghan and team,

| will be in Victoria from the afternoon of the 6th-10th and then in Vancouver the 11th-13th if you are in either city and
have time to meet. Would be great to connect in person.

| hope everyone is having an enjoyable summer so far!
Warm regards,
Linda Campbell

Policy Advisor — Western & Northern Region

Office of the Minister of Small Business and Tourism

Innovation, Science and Economic Development / Government of Canada
linda.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (343) 291-0516

Conseillere en politiques de I'Ouest et du Nord

Bureau de la Ministre de la petite entreprise et tourisme

Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique / Gouvernement du Canada
linda.campbell@canada.ca / Tél : (343) 291-0516

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX [mailto:Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: January-16-18 4:41 PM

To: 'Glen Lougheed'; Campbell, Linda (IC); McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Introduction

Hi Linda.

Thanks so much to Glen for connecting us! | would have liked to have met you on Friday but unfortunately my plane was
trapped on the ground in Victoria.

I’d be more than happy to connect with you in person should we have the opportunity. Also, | can send you some high
level notes from the small business round table as well!

Looking forward to connecting with you.
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

From: 5.22

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 5:34 PM

To: linda.campbell@canada.ca; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Introduction

Hi Linda,

Great meeting you on Friday. [ wanted to introduce you to Minister Ralston's MA's. I have cc'd for your
reference. They are Meghan Sali and JM McColl. If you have a chance if would be great if you could connect
while in Victoria. Also Meghan is on the small business file so she will be able to forward the Small Business
Roundtable notes that we discussed.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 4:10 PM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: 21 - Immigration Consultants and Recruitment Fees.docx

This is perfect, thank you.
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Fwd: 21 - Immigration Consultants and Recruitment Fees.docx
Hi Meghan,

This was the only note done on this particular topic. Hoping it’ll suffice. If you need anything further, please let me
know.

Thanks,

Monica.

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "White, Sunny JTT:EX" <Sunny.White@gov.bc.ca>

Date: July 4, 2018 at 3:09:26 PM PDT

To: "Jang, Monica JTT:EX" <Monica.Jang@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: 21 - Immigration Consultants and Recruitment Fees.docx

Monica — as discussed.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 3:46 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Approvals Required | Proactive Disclosure - May Calendars. Pls. respond by June
29

| do remember now, thanks for the email. It was for both!

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FW: JTT Approvals Required | Proactive Disclosure - May Calendars. Pls. respond by June 29

As discussed - your approval is below.
Can you please confirm if this is for both the MO and MoS calendar?
Thank you,

Nicole

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 4:48 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: JTT Approvals Required | Proactive Disclosure - May Calendars. Pls. respond by June 29

Approved without changes.

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

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:01 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX

Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX
Subject: JTT Approvals Required | Proactive Disclosure - May Calendars. Pls. respond by June 29

Please send approval/comments to FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Friday, June 29, 2018.

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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 3:33 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages -

February). Pls. respond by April 18

Hi Nicole,

After | spoke with you on the phone today | looked into printing those pages, but unfortunately it’s actually just the way
they are formatted in the actual email thread itself. Printing them would not give you any better formatting as that’s
how the forwarded message thread appears.

| honestly don’t think there is anything | can do about it. Sorry about that!

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:56 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages - February). Pls. respond by
April 18

Hi Nicole,

Unfortunately, that’s the way it is exporting when we print to pdf from the Minister’s emails. | don’t know how to make
it stop doing that. Can | send you screenshots of the emails that those pages correspond to? | have tried re-exporting
them but it keeps doing the same thing.

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
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:27 AM
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To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages - February). Pls. respond by
April 18

Hi JM,

Following up on the below request for a better copy of pages 133-156 of the above noted request.
Please provide at your earliest convenience.

Thank you,

Nicole

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:48 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages - February). Pls. respond by
April 18

Hi Nicole,

Apologies for the bizarre format. I've copied JM and Meghan, Sr MA and MA to Minister Ralston to see if they can get a
hold of a better version.

.22 so it's best to reach out to them if you have follow-up questions about this request that are
related to Minister Ralston’s sent messages.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 1:33 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages - February). Pls. respond by
April 18

Hi Jacqueline,

Any chance we can get a better version of the email thread on pages 133-156 of the attached? The formatting of the
thread is a bit challenging for the analyst at Central FOI to process.
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Any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,

Nicole

From: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2018 1:57 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: RE: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages - February). Pls. respond by
April 18

Hello,
Please find attached responsive records for this request from the MO for Minister Ralston and Minister Chow.
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:12 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Campbell, Tracy MAH:EX; Leduc, Danine MAH:EX; FOI Economy
Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CALL FOR RECORDS - New FOI Request: JTT-2018-82430 (Minister messages - February). Pls. respond by April
18

The Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology (JTT) has received the following new request (applicant type: Political Party):
Records of any and all emails, text messages, BBMs, slack messages, and WhatsApp messages sent from the Minister,
excluding attachments and any correspondence from individuals responding on behalf of the Minister. (Date Range
for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 02/28/2018)

Please note:

e This is a cross government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.
e |f you expect this search for records to take more than 3 hours, please do not proceed. Contact our office
immediately.

Please forward the responsive records to our team FOIl inbox at FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca

Response is requested by: Wednesday, April 18, 2018, if possible.
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 12:39 PM

To: ‘Campbell, Linda (IC)'; s.22 *McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Introduction

Hello Linda,

Thanks so much for reaching out to us! I'd certainly be interested in a meeting, and | am fairly flexible on Monday, July
9" if you have some time then.

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

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; s.22 McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
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

To: s.22 Campbell, Linda (IC); McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Introduction

Hi Linda.

Thanks so much tos-22 for connecting us! | would have liked to have met you on Friday but unfortunately my plane was
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

From: $-22

Sent: Monday, January 15, 2018 5:34 PM

To: linda.campbell@canada.ca; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Introduction

Hi Linda,

Great meeting you on Friday. I wanted to introduce you to Minister Ralston's MA's. I have cc'd for your
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

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 11:29 AM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: RE: CONSULTATION FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW AND COMMENTS: JTT for
OOP-2018-81045 (Premier's speech records) - 4 pages - please respond by July 5

Attachments: OOP-2018-81045 harms assessment for JTT (3) - MO redline.pdf

Hello,

This file is extremely sensitive and | have requested for the document to be redlined in its entirety, under sections 13
and/or 17. Please find the attached MO harms assessment.

Thanks so much, and please don’t hesitate to contact me should you have any additional questions.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 2:55 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: FW: CONSULTATION FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW AND COMMENTS: JTT for OOP-2018-81045 (Premier's
speech records) - 4 pages - please respond by July 5

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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:30 AM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: CONSULTATION FOR PRELIMINARY REVIEW AND COMMENTS: JTT for OOP-2018-81045 (Premier's speech
records) - 4 pages - please respond by July 5

Please send approval/comments to FOlL.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Thursday, July 5, 2018, if possible.

The Office of the Premier received this FOI request from a Political Party:
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A copy of all speaking notes/speech records including all final speeches prepared for and/or delivered by Premier John
Horgan or anyone representing the Premier. (Date Range for Record Search: From 08/01/2017 To 08/31/2017)

They identified the attached documents as responsive records and wish to get the Ministry of Jobs, Trade and
Technology’s views on disclosure.

Note to reviewers:

e The Central FOI analyst providing service to the Office of the Premier has not provided any severing

recommendations.
e Qur office has reviewed and has not made any severing recommendations.
e Please advise if this consultation package should also be directed to another Ministry office.

¢ We are seeking approval from your office before forwarding to the DMO and ADM Campbell for final approval.

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

273

Page 273 of 291 JTT-2018-87484



McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 10:28 AM
To: s.22

Subject: Small business round table
Attachments: SB Roundtable Background Info.docx
Hellos-22

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 6:23 PM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Mitacs Event

Hi Lori,

Unfortunately | don’t think there is much we can do about it — but a good flag for us so that we know what’s happening.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: Mitacs Event

Hi Meghan and IM,

| received word that Minister Darcy is holding an event at 10:30 a.m. on July 6 in New West. This event is an half hour
before ours. Minister Darcy’s announcement is about Dan’s Legacy. Here are some details.

e Dan’s Legacy Foundation provides therapeutic counselling and life-skills intervention program to young people,
aged 15 to 25, that are at significant risk of overdose, self-harm, homelessness and suicide.

¢ In the past three years the Foundation has helped over 150 youth meet their educational, housing and life-
goals.

e Thanks to $200K in provincial year-end funding, the Foundation will be able to hire four new therapists who
specialize in trauma-based mental health and addictions counselling for youth, along the Foundation to double
their current capacity from 125 youth to 250 youth.

e Approximately 30% of the Foundation’s clients are Indigenous.

Flagging as an FYI as we may compete for some media attention.
Let me know if you want to discuss.
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

Hi IM,

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
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5.2 so it’s best to reach out to them if you have follow-up questions about this request that are
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
Jacgueline.louie@gov.bc.ca [250-387-9142
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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Exit interview

Hello Debbie,

Thanks so much for getting back to me! Monday at 3:00pm works great.

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

From: Wade, Debbie PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:36 PM
To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Exit interview

Hi Meghan;

| would be happy to assist in finding another time. Please advise if Monday July 9" @ 3:00pm works for you.

Thanks!

Debbie Wade

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

250-356-2785

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Sali, Meghan JTT:EX" <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca>
Date: July 3, 2018 at 11:19:42 AM PDT

To: "Clark, Layne PREM:EX" <Layne.Clark@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Exit interview

Hey Layne,

A couple of weeks ago we set down a time for

$.22 Asit turns out, |

will be in Vancouver at the Emerging Economy Task Force announcement at exactly 10:00am on the

10 when we had that booked. s-22
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Is there a chance we can find another time? | am available and in Victoria Monday the 9*", Monday the
16", and Tuesday the 17" and would be happy to make myself available any time on those days.

Let me know if there is a good time.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:36 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: RE: ADDITIONAL SEVERING RECOMMENDED | FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND
APPROVAL: JTT-2018-82777 (Composite Public Affairs) - 9 pages Pls. respond by June
26 if possible

Hi Nicole,

Thanks for sending this back. | agree with the proposed changes and this is approved from the MO.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 2:24 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Cc: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX

Subject: ADDITIONAL SEVERING RECOMMENDED | FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-82777
(Composite Public Affairs) - 9 pages Pls. respond by June 26 if possible

Hi Meghan,

ADM Campbell has flagged information on page 6 's.13
s.13

e We have recommended additional severing, identified with yellow highlighting, on the attached.

e Seeking MO approval.

e Aresponse back today if possible would be appreciated, as the legislated due date for this request is today —
July 3, 2018.

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

Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 4:35 PM

To: FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX; Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-82777 (Composite Public Affairs) - 9 pages Pls.
respond by June 26 if possible

No additional redlines, this package is approved from the MO.
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

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Louie, Jacqueline JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Cc: Hourston, Sveah JTT:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; FOI Economy Sector MAH:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW, COMMENTS AND APPROVAL: JTT-2018-82777 (Composite Public Affairs) - 9 pages Pls. respond
by June 26 if possible

Please send approval/comments to: FOl.Inbox@gov.bc.ca by Tuesday, June 26, 2018 if possible.

Request Wording:

Regarding the Composite Group or Composite Public Affairs: All Communications, all contracts awarded, and the
value of those contracts. (Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/06/2018).

Note to Reviewers:

e Records were provided by the MO.

e This is cross government request sent to all ministries and the Office of the Premier.

e A consultation was taken with the Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation; no harms were
identified.

¢ One MO approval is received, sign-off package will be moved to ADM Campbell and the DMO for final approval.

e The response will be posted to the Open Information website. The legislated due date for this file is July 3, 2018.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 1:25 PM
To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: Article

https://www.theglobeandmail.com/business/commentary/article-canada-needs-a-plan-c-for-nafta-talks/

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: Exit interview

Hey Layne,

A couple of weeks ago we set down a time for s.22 . As it turns out, | will be in

Vancouver at the Emerging Economy Task Force announcement at exactly 10:00am on the 10", when we had that
booked. s-22

Is there a chance we can find another time? | am available and in Victoria Monday the 9'", Monday the 16", and
Tuesday the 17" and would be happy to make myself available any time on those days.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh JTT:EX

Subject: RE: QUOTE FOR MO APPROVAL: Mitacs

Thanks Ramesh!

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Subject: Re: QUOTE FOR MO APPROVAL: Mitacs

Approved!

Ramesh Ranjan

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Bruce Ralston,
Minister of Jobs, Trade and Technology

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Jul 3, 2018, at 9:43 AM, Sali, Meghan JTT:EX <Meghan.Sali@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
Hey Ramesh,

Can you get the Minister to take a look at the quote in this release for the MITACS announcement,
please and thank you!

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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: QUOTE FOR MO APPROVAL: Mitacs

Hello — Attached is the NR for the July 6 Mitacs event. Can you please review and advise if OK?
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Thanks,

Lori

<NR AEST Mitacs Announcement - MBR quoted 6 July 18 V4.docx>
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

The quote and news release are approved.

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

Tuesday, July 3, 2018 8:13 AM
Robb, Amanda JTT:EX
Avigilon

When | came back from Boston | gave you a list of meetings and tours the minister wanted to go on. One of them is
Avigilon in Richmond.

Originally we put a 90 day timeline on these, but can we bring Avigilon up to do in the next 30 days? $.22

s.22

please and thanks.

Let me know if you have additional questions.

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 7:41 AM

To: Jang, Monica JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: RE: Regulatory and Service Improvement Annual Report

Perfect, thank you! :)

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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 2:50 PM

To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Sali, Meghan JTT:EX
Subject: Regulatory and Service Improvement Annual Report
Hi IM/Meghan:

Just a heads up that the annual report (with updated title) has been posted on the regulatory reform website, and is
accessible here:

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/about-the-bc-government/regulatory-reform/regulatory-service-
improvement

Our team will be working with GCPE as well to activate some social media.
FYI,

Monica.
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McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

From: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX

Sent: Tuesday, July 3, 2018 7:40 AM

To: Cascaden, Lori R GCPE:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Resources for Future Generations 2018

Excellent, thanks.
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

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Sali, Meghan JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Cc: Giles, Alison GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Resources for Future Generations 2018

Hi there — sharing the attached as an FYI.
Thanks,

Lori
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